From: Genelle Adrien

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Dempsey. Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)
Cc: Payion Iheme

Subject: CDC approval requested: FAQ Content

Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 9:21:02 AM

Attachments: Copv of FAQ Content 4.30 CDC.xlsx

Hi Carol — Hope the week is off to a great start. Our content specialist, recently made copyedits to
two CDC questions for our new FAQ modules appearing in the COVID-19 Information Center.

These are fairly minor edits to what you've already provided, but if you have additional edits, could
you please let us know by COB if possible?

A quick note that our new launch date is 5/17. We are not planning any proactive comms at the
moment, but if we do, we will let you know and coordinate accordingly.

Thanks and let me know if you have questions!

Best,
Genelle
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From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Stanley Onyimba; Jan Antonaros
Subject: GDC vaccine content
Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 10:20:00 AM

Just FYI. Rosie had this ready for discussion yesterday so sending it along if helpful. Have a great

holiday!
New Pages
Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine Information | CDC

COVID-19 Data Tracker: CDC COVID Data Tracker

https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/covid-19/implementation-strategies.htm|

https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/covid-19/phased-implementation.htm|
id- jes- ntial-wor

Pages Updates with Prioritization Recommendations
What to Expect at Your Appointment to Get Vaccinated for COVID-19 | CDC

Pages Updated
COVID-19 Vaccines and Severe Allergic Reactions | CDC

Vaccination Considerations for People who are Pregnant or Breastfeeding | CDC

COVID Clinical Landing Page

Pr Inf Vaccine P
ofizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine Inf , “DC
COVID-19 Vaccine FAQs for Healthcare Professionals | CDC
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/pdfs/321466-A FS What Expect COVID-
19_Vax_Final _12.13.20 pdf
Facts about COVID-19 Vaccines (cdc.gov)
Different COVID-19 Vaccines | CDC
Information about the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 Vaccine | CDC
ID- inati r i

= | Education | COVID-18 nation | CDC

Carol Y. Crawford
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From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/QD/CADC)

To: Todd O"Boyle; Stanley Onyimba; Jan Antonaros; Payton lheme; Carrie Adams; Slam_HuzJ_ex; Christopher Thomas
1 ) H :
| K /OD/OA
Subject: COVID 19 BOLO Meeting
Start: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:00:00 PM
End: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:30:00 PM
Location: Zoom Meeting

We would like to invite digital platforms to attend a short “Be On The Lookout” meeting on COVID. Let us know if you have questions and feel free
to forward this message to anyone in your organization that should attend.

Thank you,

Carol Crawford

Chief, Dvigital Media Branch

Division of Public Affairs

0OADC

cerawford@cde.gov <mailto:ccrawford@cde.gov>

404-498-2840

Join ZoomGov Meeting

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)
US (New York)

(b)(6)

us

US {San Jose)

Meeting ID: | (b)(6)
Passcode] _(hY)R)

Find your local number: (b)(6)




From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Payton lheme; Genelle Adrien
Subject: COVID BOLO Misinformation meetings
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 12:44:00 PM

We would like to establish COVID BOLO meetings on misinformation and invite all platforms to join
the meetings. We are aiming for our first one on Friday at noon. | know you were considering
possible process on your end, but we wanted start here just as interim first step. Are there direct
POCs on your end | should include on the invite? Happy to chat if better.

THANKS!



From: Crawiged. Carol ¥, (COC/OOGANGY

To: Todd O'Hovle

Ca: Sam Huxley: Christogher Lawitzke: Jennifer Shopkorn (CENSUS/ADCOM FED: Sokler, Lynn (GDC/ODICADC)
Subject: COVID Mesinformation

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 1:50:00 PM

Todd -

We wanted to peint out two issues that we are seeing a great deal of misinfo about — vaccine shedding and microchips. The below are just some example posts. \We do plan to post
something shortly to address vaccine shedding and | can send that link soon. Qur census team copied here, has much more info on it if needed.

Also, we are standing up a B0LO COVID misinformation meeting and inviting all tech platforms. We are shooting for 12pm EST on Friday for our first meeting, 'll include you on the

invite but if you'd like to propose an alternative approach or would like to me include others, just let me know.

Thanks!

Post Text

MAGNET STICKS TO AREA INJECTED BY THE VACCINE- ARE THE VACCINATED GETTING MICROCHIPPED? #justsayno

The ex VP of Plizer came out_pr'edir.ting that there will be a human depopulation of the vaccinated people in 2
years, An'even shorter [ifespan after the booster, He believes it's eugenics. Many scientists are corroborating this,

Il e alivel

Experimental vaccines!

THE BIG QUESTION IS WHY ARE THEY LYING...GOVERNMENTS SIGNED US AWAY TO NWO. DEPOPULATION..ALSO
EXPERIMEMTS IN AL.IN LAYMENS TERMS. TRYING TO TURN US INTO ROBOTS/ AMDROIDS.. ALSO THEY WANT
WORLD BANK OF OUR DNA. . VI& VAX

Agreed. But if the science is being followed, there's an awful lot of evidence that the vax crowd are
shedding..maybe the non-vaxxed are safer this way...thoughts

@crislerwyo

?

COVID Waccine Shedding’, Evidence SARS-CaV-2 Spike Protein Can 'Alter Human Genes' & VAERS Truth

Thank Bill Gates for wanting depopulation: That's exactly what this vaccine is doing, and will continue to de over
the next few years.

IM ALARMED BY THE AMOUNT OF WOMEN IN MY DM'S COMPLAINING ABOUT ABNORMAL BLEEDING AND
MISCARRIAGES AFTER COMING IN COMTACT WITH SOMEONE WHOSE BEEN VACCINATED LI

Well hundreds of women on this page say they are having bleeding/ clotting after vaccination or that they bleed
oddly being ARQOUND vaccinated women. Unconfirmed, needs more investigation. But |ots of reports. COVID-19
Vaccine Side Effects

[Links to: htfps:dwn
unvaccinated-females/]

So the #COC now says that those who are “Fully Vaxnated” can “Go outside & live freely” lol.. This is a joke.

Quick questions far those who were experimented on | MEAN-Took the shot, what were the ingredients in it? You
did ASK right?.. Also, do you know what SHEDDING is?

Here is the official Pfizer trail protocols

Concerning shedding by the vaccinated

Fertility (male and female}

cantraception to be compulsorily used because shedding
Adverse events and serious adverse events reporting
And much more

Dangers ore known
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For those of you who have questions about Spiked Protein SHEQDING: Pfizer admits in its own mRNA vaxx trial
documentation that non-vaxxed people can be ENVIRONMENTALLY EXPOSED to the shot's spike proteins by
INHALATIOM or SKIN CONTACT.

bupsyfthemostbeautifulworld com/blog/skin-contact-covid

Pfizer acknowledges the existence of “SHEDDING” in their #mRNA vaccines, and is setting up this new trial to study
these dangers.

(Shedding is where unvaccinated people experience serious health issues just by being near to vaccinated people).

hitps:/mediatehn.org/medialibrary/2020/11/C459 101

[13877262394740695 10

Carol Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch
Division of Public Affairs
0ADC

cerawford@cde goy
A04-498-2840




From: wfor I D

To: Todd O"Boyle; S.taniaLquLme% Jan Antonaros; Payton lheme; Carrie Adams; Sam Huxley; Christopher Thomas
Lewitzke (CENSUS/ADCOM CTR; zachary.henry.schwartz@census.gov; Jennifer Shopkorn (CENSUS/ADCOM FED;
Sokler, Lynn (CDC/QD/OADC); Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC); Kevin Kane; Caroline.M.Faught@census.gov;
llagone@fb.com; lexisturdy@fb.com; Aspinwall, Brooke (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/QD)

Subject: COVID-19 CDC BOLO Meeting

Start: Friday, July 9, 2021 12:00:00 PM

End: Friday, July 9, 2021 12:30:00 PM

Location: Zoom

We would like to invite digital platforms to attend a short “Be On The Lookout” meeting on COVID. Let us know if you have questions and feel free
to forward this message to anyone in your organization that should attend.

Topic: Bolo Meeting

Time: Jul 9, 2021 12:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join ZoomGov Meeting

(b)(6)

Meeting ID: | /hVR)
Passcode (bYB)

One tap mobile

1S (San Jose)

(b)(6)

S (San Jose)

Dial by your location

IS (San Jose)

(b)(s) IS (San Jose)
LIS

LIS (New York)

Meeting ID: (b)(6)
Passcode:] (h)B)

Find your local number: | (b )(6) |

Join by SIP

(b)(6) |

Join by H.323

(LS West)

(b)(6)

(US East)

Meeting ID:|  rryRY
Passcode: | VBN



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)

To: Todd O"Boyle; S.taniesLqume% Jan Antonaros; Payton lheme; Carrie Adams; Sam Huxley; Christopher Thomas
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

We would like to invite digital platforms to attend our 2nd short “Be On The Lookout”™ meeting on COVID. Let us know if you have questions and
feel free to forward this message to anyone in your organization that should attend.

Join ZoomGov Meeting

(b)(6)

Meeting ID:L_{hM)BY
Passcodd {b)(s)

One tap mobile

US (San Jose)

(b)(6)

US (New York)

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)
US (New York)
(b)(e) US (San Jose)

us

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

Find your local number: | (b)(B)

Join by SIP

(b)(6)

Join by H.323

bY(6 US West)
( )( ) US East)

Meeting ID: (h(BY
Passcode: (b)(e)



From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Todd O"Boyle; Stanley Onyimba; Jan Antonaros; Payton lheme; Carrie Adams; Sam Huxley; Christopher Thomas
Lewitzke (CENSUS/ADCOM CTR; zachary.henry.schwartz@census.gov; Jennifer Shopkorn EN !AD i FED;

Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC); Galatas, Kate (CDC/QOD/OADC); Kevin Kgng roline.M.F
llagone@fb.com; lexisturdy@fb.com; Aspinwall, Brooke (COC/DDID/NCIRD/QD); ﬁgmgn..&ennanm
(CDC/OD/OADC)

Ce: Bonds. Michelle E. (CDG/OD/OADC)
Subject: Canceled: CDC COVID-19 BOLO Meeting
Importance: High

We would like to invite digital platforms to attend our 3rd short “Be On The Lookout” meeting on COVID. Lel us know if you have questions and
feel free to forward this message to anyone in your organization that should attend.

Join ZoomGov Meeting

(b)(6)

Meeting ID: (bYBY
Passcode (b)(s)

One tap mobile

f US (San Jose)

(b)(6)

b US (New York)

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)
US (New York)
(b}(s} US (San Jose)
USs

mecing D (0)(6) |
passcode:[_(D)(6)

Find your local numhcr:l (b )(6) |

Join by SIP

(b)(6) ;

Join by H.323

US West)

(b}(s} US East)

Meeting ID| _ (bY(B)

Passcodd (b)(s)




From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Payton Iheme; Carrie Adams
Subject: Children & Teens vaccine info
Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:38:00 PM

Just FYI, we have a great deal of new content posted. Also, some new info on myths your misinfo
folks might be interested in.

¢ New web page: COVID-19 Vaccines for Children and Teens provides information about the
benefits of COVID-19 vaccines for adolescents aged 12 and older, how to find
a vaccination provider for adolescents, and what to expect during and after vaccination.

e New fact sheet: COVID-19 Vaccines for Preteens and Teens_is a printable fact sheet for
parents that explains the benefits of a COVID-19 vaccine for their children, safety information,
and what to expect during and after vaccination. New frequently asked

questions: Two new FAQs address questions about the safety and benefits of COVID-19
vaccination for adolescents aged 12 and older.

o New myth-buster about menstrual cycles: Your menstrual cycle cannot be affected by being
near someone who received a COVID-19 vaccine. This guestion and answer explains why.

+« Myth-buster about infertility: It is safe for people who would like to have a baby one day to
get a COVID-19 vaccine. This question and answer explains why.

e Key things to know: The web pages Key Things to Know about COVID-19 Vaccines and About
COVID-19 Vaccines have been updated to include the recommendation that adolescents aged 12
and older get vaccinated.

Information for Healthcare and Vaccine Providers

¢ New pediatric toolkit: The Pediatric Healthcare Professionals COVID-19 Vaccination
Toolkit provides materials to help healthcare providers give parents clear and accurate
information about COVID-19 vaccines. The toolkit includes answers to common questions, an
explanation of how mRNA vaccines work, and printable materials to give to parents.

¢« New FAQs about consent for minors: FAQs have been posted on the Pfizer-
BioNTech product page for providers with information about consent, prescreening questions,
and other issues related to the vaccination of minors.

¢« New sample patient letter: Healthcare providers can customize and send this sample letter
to encourage their patients to get a COVID-19 vaccine. It includes the new recommendation that
everyone aged 12 and up get a COVID-19 vaccination.
Information for Community Groups and Health Departments
Toolkit for community-based organizations: The Community-Based Organizations COVID-19
Vaccine Toolkit has been updated to include information and resources on COVID-19 vaccination for
adolescents aged 12 and older.



Carol Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch
Division of Public Affairs
OADC

ccrawford@cdc.gov
404-498-2840




Connecting People in the US With State COVID-19 Vaccine Information

Ard 12,2021

facebook

People 16 and older can now get a
COVID-19 vaccine in Montana
Updated 2 days ago - Change location

Maost people are now eligible for a COVID-19 vaccine
in Mentana. See where you or a loved one can find a
vaccine appointment.

Find a Vaccine
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At g 41 g o 4 TV 1 e
Mo Sw maes o o8 & ot 00 it
i KO R,

i3 wlaley, Ihe Cistrict

5

1y b your Eacebook by thoss Hews Fogd 1 Columble, and

v LS farrearias

Spanieh and el Sitect yau 16 your ey
Tk inlarmaten, ackidg dnke 10 235 nealin depanmeants

-lnguage WebETE, il (hey ave o, When you tick the

: Ak, Rl o Wit
% Gls0 frealatia i oha COYID-10 Intarmaton Canter

s 4l 1y SparEn, Wil see the
cish, Bpaniah. Msrdain and Viniiamesa

CrowdTangle Pannarshns With Health Deparimends

o
&

e hialth depariments apces:
oy 4l s i Gonle

e o region. Crowd Tangle is a Facebock tocd thal racks how coréertl spreacs onine. Wnen health deparimeants flag pelential vaccine misinformation)

16 hewy guvemménits ard Tid-chachers e CrowdTarghe dhesd of ele: I iduniity RN S0,

 the fast munth, we've given sk
fcenonk and Instugrem, we

i help atdrass loe misinfrrmation in s gen sl
poficind-againsd feke COVIDA1 and vaccing clarms. This is i

T
e

# olules

Expanded Access 1o Facebook Local Alers

Tnspanders and kocal gevomments coomunicate urgont informatian 49 thelr camimunity on Faccboak ta shane COVID-1E upcatos. To help 1oach paaake quicksy wih vacsing inlopmation, we oxpanded
i il puiibe health agercies, These grouns now have the sbalie te push cul e, credibla 0OVID-19 and vaccine inlormation ta teir locs commurities. ¥ you mee! this criler, you can raguss!

Over the past yoar, ocal govemiments have boan usng iccal aierts, a ool that heips
e . slale ar -

UPDATE A3 wots tof Kk fites tver Slext
Botaiia o cancatator, we Fuve 3 Unaxpected
Macuiaeri Com- T8 I BRI 1S rhiass
TOOAY DALY, Thorsday JB51. Call B Hea .
DT B20-17-0455 1 tame ifvaetiga of Tk

epOeunTy! Wit o

&

FACEBOOK




From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Carrie Adams
Ce: Payton lheme
Subject: Example Quiz Question from HHS
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 7:53:00 AM

This was the idea but | think we’d probably change up the question if we were talking about a QP.

Do vaccines contain the COVID virus? [User selects answer, choosing true or false]
True
False

[Correct answer displays upon click - [Include 1 plain-language sentence with explanation, followed
by link]
False. A COVID-19 vaccine cannot make you sick with COVID-19 because it doesn’t contain the live

virus. Learn more [link leads to related cdc.gov content or Q&A video



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Payton lheme
Subject: Example quiz | mentioned
Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:41:00 PM

(10) CDC on Twitter: "If you've already had #COVID19 and recovered, you should still get vaccinated
against COVID-19." / Twitter

https://www.facebook.com/76625396025/posts/10159266620161026/?d=n




From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Payton Iheme; Carrie Adams

Subject: FW: CDC approval requested: FAQ Content

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:51:00 PM

Attachments: Facebook COVID-19 vax numbers unsigned licensing agreement.docx
+Carrie

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:51 PM

To: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>
Cc: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>; McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC) <ldy8@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: CDC approval requested: FAQ Content

If you call can sign this we can move forward with the logo add. Thanks!

From: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 8:45 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<ifb5 @cdc.gov>

Cc: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>; McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC) <ldy8@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: CDC approval requested: FAQ Content

Thanks, Carol! This is great feedback. The proactive comms was in reference to this new FAQ
module.

Speaking of the logo approval, the action page is live here:
https://about.facebook.com/actions/responding-to-covid-19. And, we will add the CDC logo once we
have your go ahead.

Thank you—
Genelle

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 at 7:53 PM

To: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>, Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<ifb5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>, McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC) <ldy8@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: CDC approval requested: FAQ Content

Hi Genelle — one Q was fine but our SMEs said the below on the other question. Also, just to check —
was the proactive comms note about the item I'm getting the logo approved for?



Centers for Disease Control and Prevention/CDC

Trademark License Agreement—Non-Exclusive

Trademark License Number:

Licensee: Facebook Technologies, LLC

This Agreement (“Agreement”) is dated as of , 20 (“Effective Date”),
between the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention/ATSDR, an agency of the Public Health
Service, located at 1600 Clifton Road, Atlanta, GA 30329 (“Licensor; PHS”) and Facebook
Technologies, LLC (“Licensee”; collectively, the Parties) located at 1601 Willow Road, Menlo
Park, CA 94025.

Recitals

PHS is the owner of trademarks (“Trademarks”) as identified in Attachment “A,” and the
goodwill associated therewith.

The Trademarks are used in association with public health/safety messages, training, or
communication initiatives that support the mission of Licensor, which is “Collaborating to create
the expertise, information, and tools that people and communities need to protect their health —

through health promotion, prevention of disease, injury and disability, and preparedness for new
health threats.”

Licensee desires to use the Trademarks on and in connection with jointly developed public
health/safety messages, training modules, or other communication initiatives, as identified in
Attachment B, as a co-brand with Licensee’s brand.

The Parties are entering into this Agreement to confirm the basis upon which Licensee is
permitted to use the Trademarks.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, including the mutual promises and
covenants contained herein, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Parties agree as follows:

1. Grant:

1. PHS hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive, non-transferable, royalty free,
license (“License”) to use, reproduce and display the Trademarks on and within
Internet pages, visual presentations, or written materials solely in connection with
the jointly developed public health/safety messages. The License is for non-
commercial use of the Trademarks only. The Trademarks may not be used in
connection with any other goods or services without the written consent of PHS.

2. Licensee shall only use the Trademarks on or in additional products or services
other than those identified in Attachment B after such use has been approved by
PHS, in writing, in response to a written request by Licensee.



2. Term of the Agreement: This Agreement will begin on the Effective Date and will continue
for a period of thirty-six (36) months or upon expiration of the use described in Attachment B
or any subsequent approval under paragraph 1.2, whichever occurs first (“Term”), unless
terminated earlier in accordance with this Agreement.

3. Termination: Licensee shall have a unilateral right to terminate this Agreement by giving
PHS seven (7) days written notice to that effect. PHS or Licensee may (without prejudice to
any other right or remedy) terminate this Agreement (a) at any time upon notice in writing to
the other party if the other party is in material breach of any obligation hereunder and does
not cure such breach within seven (7) days of being requested in writing to do so; or (b) upon
notice, where the Licensee's use of the Trademarks is the subject of a legal claim. The license
to use PHS's Trademarks will cease within three (3) business days upon the termination or
expiration of this Agreement. Licensee agrees to remove any Internet page content if in
PHS's sole discretion such removal is warranted, and to destroy all material bearing the
Licensed Trademarks. Licensee shall provide PHS written confirmation of such destruction.
Notwithstanding, Licensee may, at PHS’s discretion, distribute stocks of co-branded
materials existing at the time of license termination unless Licensee has materially breached
this Agreement and failed to cure such breach within thirty (30) days written notice by PHS.
In the event there is a significant change in the scientific research or data reflected in any
product using the Trademarks, which PHS reasonably concludes renders the content
substantially inaccurate, PHS may notify the Licensee in writing. Upon receipt of such
notice, Licensee shall, prior to producing any further such products update the content of
those products. Failure to provide such update will result in PHS's termination of the license
granted with respect to such products determined by PHS to contain scientifically outdated,
incorrect, or harmful content.

4. Permitted Use; Standards of Quality; and Approval: The Licensee will only use the
Trademarks in conformance with the policies, specifications, regulations and standards
authorized or stipulated by PHS and whose character and quality is not altered by the
Licensee without the authorization of PHS. Licensee is strictly prohibited from using any
materials including the licensed product to promote any political party or affiliation or for
lobbying purposes. Licensee may not use the Trademarks together with any content that is
unlawful, defamatory, infringing, obscene, fraudulent, hateful, or racially, ethnically or
otherwise objectionable in the sole discretion of PHS. Licensee may not use the Trademarks
for any commercial purpose or to endorse or imply endorsement of any entity, product or
service, including Licensee. Licensee agrees to adhere to the trademark usage guidelines
illustrated in Attachment A. Licensee shall submit for PHS's approval at least one sample of
each product using the Trademarks, including any product to be made available through the
Internet, packaged and labeled in the form proposed to be marketed, at least twenty (20)
business days before actually marketed. Licensee shall use the Trademarks only as specified
in Attachment B or as otherwise approved in accordance with paragraph 1.2.

5. Trademark Control: Upon request by PHS, the Licensee will provide PHS with
representative use(s) of Trademarks. Use of the Trademarks on goods or services other than
as covered under this Agreement or in a manner inconsistent with Licensor's Trademark
Guidelines or paragraph 4 shall constitute material breach of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding paragraph 3, if such material breach has not been cured within five (5)
business days following receipt of notice from PHS, this Agreement will be terminated.



6.

10.

11.

12.

13

Ownership: Licensee agrees to use the Trademarks only as stated in this Agreement.
Licensee agrees not to use the Trademarks in combination with any other trade name,
trademark or service mark without the prior written approval of PHS. Licensee acquires no
right, title or interest in Licensor's Trademarks or the goodwill associated with them, other
than the right to use Licensor's Trademarks according to this Agreement. In accepting this
Agreement, Licensee acknowledges that as between Licensee and PHS, PHS is the owner of
the Licensor's Trademarks and Licensee agrees not to use or apply to register any trademarks
which include a Licensor Trademark or any trademark, service mark, trade name or
derivation confusingly similar to a Licensor Trademark, in any country or territory during or
after the term of this Agreement. Licensee will not take any action in derogation of any of the
rights of PHS 1n any Licensor Trademarks.

Copyright: Contributions by US government employees in products bearing the Trademarks
are not subject to copyright in the United States.

Indemnification: PHS offers no warranties other than that it owns the Trademarks. No
indemnification of any loss, claim, damage or liability is intended or provided by any party
under this Agreement. Each party shall be responsible for any loss, claim, damage or
liability it incurs.

Assignment: The License granted herein is personal to Licensee and Licensee shall not
assign, sub-license, transfer, or otherwise convey Licensee's rights or obligations under this
Agreement without PHS's prior written consent, such consent of PHS not to be withheld
unreasonably.

Survival. The parties’ rights and obligations, which by their nature would continue beyond
the termination of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, indemnification and actions
affecting the enforceability of the mark, shall survive such termination.

Partial Invalidity: The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and in the event that any
provision of this Agreement shall be determined to be invalid or unenforceable under any
controlling body of law, such determination shall not in any way affect the validity or
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement supersedes all previous agreements, understandings, and
arrangements between the parties, whether oral or written, and constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties regarding the subject matter herein.

Notice: All notices required or permitted by this Agreement shall be given by confirmed
receipt email or prepaid, first class, registered or certified mail properly addressed to the
following:

1. For CDC;

Rick Hull

Health Communications Specialist

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
4770 Buford Highway K80

Atlanta, GA 30341

770-488-5055



14.

135,

16.

17:

18.

flh1(@cdc.gov

2. For Licensee:

Julian Nagler

jnagler@fb.com

With a copy to:

Email: Legal-Notices(@tb.com
Attention: FB Legal Notices

Trademark Notice; Non-Endorsement Statement: Licensee agrees to place the following
trademark notice on any product, communication, item, or Internet page that includes a
Licensed Trademark: “The mark ‘CDC’ is owned by the US Dept. of Health and Human
Services and is used with permission. Use of this logo is not an endorsement by HHS or
CDC of any particular product, service, or enterprise.” The notice must be placed in
proximity to Licensed Trademarks.

Waiver of Rights: Neither Party may waive or release any of its rights or interests in this
Agreement except in writing. The failure of PHS to assert a right hereunder or to insist upon
compliance with any term or condition of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that
right by PHS or excuse a similar subsequent failure to perform any such term or condition by
Licensee.

Non-endorsement: By entering into this Agreement, PHS does not directly or indirectly
endorse Licensee or any product or service provided, or to be provided, by Licensee whether
directly or indirectly related to this Agreement. Licensee shall not state or imply that this
Agreement is an endorsement by the U.S. Government, PHS, any other U.S. Government
organizational unit, or any U.S. Government employee. Additionally, other than the use
specified in Attachment B, Licensee shall not use the names of CDC, PHS, or DHHS or the
U.S. Government or their employees in any commercial advertising, promotional, or sales
literature.

Dispute Settlement: The Parties agree to attempt to settle amicably any controversy or claim
arising under this Agreement or a breach of this Agreement. Licensee agrees first to appeal
any such unsettled claims or controversies to the designated PHS official, or designee, whose
decision shall be considered the final agency decision. Thereafter, Licensee may exercise
any administrative or judicial remedies that may be available.

Modifications: If either Party desires a modification to this Agreement, the Parties shall,
upon reasonable notice of the proposed modification by the Party desiring the change, confer
in good faith to determine the desirability of such modification. No modification will be
effective until a written amendment is signed by the signatories to this Agreement or their
designees.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this License to be executed by their duly
authorized representatives.

For PHS:

Signature of Authorized PHS Official Date
Juliana Cyril, Ph.D.
Director, Office of Technology and Innovation

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

For Licensee;

Signature of Authorized Licensee Official Date

Michael Abrash
VP, Facebook Research

Authorized Representative, Facebook Technologies, LLC



Attachment A — Trademarks

Color
The official CDC logo color is Pantone 286 blue (CMYK: 100, 66, 0, 2 RGB: 0, 93, 170) or black.
Substitution of CDC blue or black is prohibited. The blue is acceptable for use on color material and the

black is only acceptable for black and white or spot color use or when the partner logo is also presented
in black and white.

Alignment and spacing

Separate the CDC logo from the partner logo by a minimum of 1/2 the vertical measurement of the CDC
logo (excluding the CDC logo tag line).

1/2 X

[ X =3/8 inch
-}'L., mlnln:lum CENTERS FOR DISEASE"
. {27p0fnt5) CONTROL AND PREVENTION
"';:"-._ _ . = CENTE oR DISEASE” }
T con-rn:l.'n;u_l’nzv:n:m: ) 172X

A buffer area of “1/2 X” around the CDC logo should be maintained free of text or graphics.

Partner use of the CDC logo on a Web site or Web page:
- The logo should be placed near the bottom of the partner’s Web page.
- The following trademark notice should be placed proximate to the logo: “The mark ‘CDC’ is
owned by the US Dept. of Health and Human Services and is used with permission. Use of

this logo is not an endorsement by HHS or CDC of any particular product, service, or
enterprise.”

- The logo should be used at a minimum of 35 pixels in height and a maximum of 45 pixels in
height, with proportional scaling of its horizontal dimension.

Appropriate relative sizing

On a vertically-oriented document the logo may occupy approximately 1/15 of the vertical grid. On a
horizontally-oriented document the logo may occupy approximately 1/12 of the vertical grid.




Legibility over a background color or image
The logo tag line only is reversed to white when used over a dark background. The logo block remains
blue with white detail.

cxm FoR OiEEASR" €n
ConTROL ARE PREVENTION EONTROL ANG FAEVENTION

The same is true for the black version. Do not use a drop shadow, halo effect, or add a color frame to
achieve legibility over a dark background or photo.

CENTERS Fom DisKasn”™ CunTHAN FoR T
EaNTROL ANE FREVENTION CoNTRS. 4N PREVENTIGN

Examples of inappropriate logo use
altering the color altering the horizontal or vertical proportions placing itinside a lined box  adding a dropshadow

CDC

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CENMTERS FOR DISEASE™ CENTERS FoRr DISEASE™ CENTERS FOoR DISEASE"

CENTERS FOR DISEASE"™

CONTROL AND PREVENTION CONTROL AND PREVENTION CONTROL AND PREVENTION CONTROL AND PREVENTION CONTROL AND PREVENTION
rotating off standard allignment  changing the transparency reversing the color placing inside a filled box

7

CENTERS FOR DISEASE™ CENTERS FoR DISEASE
CONTROL AND PREVENTION CONTROL AND PREVENTION




Attachment B — Covered Use

(sample covered use, showing where partner and PHS trademarks will go, per trademark
usage guidance in Attachment A, and with “Trademark Notice; Non-Endorsement
Statement” provided in paragraph 14. of the agreement.)

OUR GOAL

Helping 50 million people
find the vaccine
information they need.

VaccineFinder gives people a way to use
Facebook and Instagram to find when and
where they can make a vaccine appointment.

ﬁ Find COVID-19 vaccine sites near you 7

How many people in the US have been
vaccinated:

Last updated:
04/28/2021
Visit the COC Couid 142’692,987

data tracker {at least one doss)



From task force:

| would suggest| (b)(5) |plus correcting the list as
shown in red). For that bottom text, the first sentence is duplicative of the bulleted list

(b)(5)

From: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 5:15 AM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<ifb5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Subject: CDC approval requested: FAQ Content

Hi Carol — Hope the week is off to a great start. Our content specialist, recently made copyedits to
two CDC questions for our new FAQ modules appearing in the COVID-19 Information Center.

These are fairly minor edits to what you’ve already provided, but if you have additional edits, could
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

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)
Bee: llagone@fb.com; Payton Iheme; Carrie Adams; Sam Huxley;
CTR; Sckler, Lynn (CDC/OD/QADC); Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/QADC); Caroline.M.Faught@census.qov;
lexisturdy@fh.com; Todd O"Boyle: Jan Antonaros; Aspinwall. Brooke (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Subject: Follow up info from BOLO meeting on 5/28
Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 1:19:00 PM

Attachments: CDCboloslides528.pdf

Thank you for those that were able to attend today. Here are the slides. Please do not share
outside your trust and safety teams.

Let us know if you have any guestions. Thank you.

Carol Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch
Division of Public Affairs
OADC

cbC

ccrawford@cdc.gov
404-498-2840
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From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: fori rol Y

Ce: llagone@fb.com; Payton lheme; Carrie Adams; Sam Huxley;
CTR); Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC); Galatas, Kate (CDC/QD/OADG); Caroline.M.Faught@census.gov;
lexisturdy@fb.com; Todd O"Boyle: Jan Antonaros

Subject: Follow up info from BOLO meeting

Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:34:00 PM

Attachments: CDC Working Group Meeting 20210514 vF.pdf

Thank you for attending. Here are the slides. Also, as mentioned on the call, any contextual
information that can be added to posts about VAERS could be very effective in education the public
about what VAERS is. CDC.gov includes authoritative information about VAERS, such as the following
taken from this page: “VAERS accepts reports from anyone, including patients, family members,
healthcare providers and vaccine manufacturers. VAERS is not designed to determine if a vaccine
caused or contributed to an adverse event. A report to VAERS does not mean the vaccine caused the
event.”

Carol Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch
Division of Public Affairs
OADC

ccrawford@cdc.gov
404-498-2840
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From: Crawford. Carol Y, (CDC/OD/OADC)

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Ce: llagone@fb.com; Payton lheme; Carrie Adams; Sam Huxley;
CTR); Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC); Galatas, Kate (CDC/QD/OADG); Caroline.M.Faught@census.gov;
lexisturdy@fb.com; Todd O"Boyle: Jan Antonaros

Subject: In lieu of a BOLO meeting tomorrow...

Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 6:19:00 PM

Attachments: CDC Working Group Meeting 20210618 v2.ppix

Given the new federal holiday, I'll be cancelling our BOLO call tomorrow. However, | am sending the
slides out for your reference. Let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Carol Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch
Division of Public Affairs, OADC
CDC

ccrawford@cdc.gov
404-498-2840
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From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Jan Antonaros; Stanley Onyimba
Subject: J&J content
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:03:00 AM

FYI...the content that we thought would post last night, has not. Will be posted after the ACIP this

afternoon.



From: Crawford, Carol ¥, (CDC/OD/OADC)

To: Payfon Iheme; Genelle Adrien

Cec: Sam Huxley; Christopher Lewitzke; Jennifer Shopkorn (CENSUS/ADCOM FED); Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/QADC)
Subject: Misinfo on two issues

Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:55:00 PM

Payton/Genelle-

As mentioned, here are two issues we are seeing a great deal of misinfo on that we wanted to flag for you all —
vaccine shedding and microchips. These are just some example posts. We do plan to post something shortly to
address vaccine shedding and | can send that link soon. Our census team copied here, has much more info on

it if needed.

Thanks!

Facebook and Instagram

Post text

Link

Screenshot that reads: For a year,
we were told that we need to
socially distance and wear masks
to avoid asymptomatic spreaders.
NOW, the vaccinated ARE the
asymptomatic spreaders through
viral shedding of their vaccine.

https://'www.instagram.com/p/COTIHZMHsUN/

SWIPE: For weeks, it has been
rumored that viral shedding from
Covid-19 vaccinated to Covid-19
unvaccinated people was the
cause of problems with women
and their menstrual cycles. Some
of these problems include
miscarriage.

Screenshot that reads: We now
know the COVID jab sheds. The
first distribution of this nightmare
went to healthcare providers who
are now shedding on their
patients and then to teachers who
are now shedding on our children.

https://www.instagram.com/p/COUASw9AuoW/

If it is being used for
depopulation, then why are they
giving it to the key people like
NHS workers, carers, the military,
etc?

If all these people end up dying
from the poison, then what?

Do the poisons have a sterility
agent that won't kill the person,
but will make them sterile, thus

https://www.facebook.com/1 1009248403815 16/posts/1126327577841242




reducing the population in the
future?
Any thoughts?

Former VP Of Pfizer Drops
Terrifying Bombshell On Vaccine
Scheme: “Entirely Possible This
Will Be Used For Massive-Scale
Depopulation”

https://www.teaparty.org/former-

vp-of-pfizer-drops.../

Only ones really pushing these
unapproved jabs are those in with
Gates Foundation, that are behind
depopulation of the planet.

https://www.facebook.com/225877282540585/posts/273569341113712

No medical degree yet controls
the field of medicine? No
agricultural degree yet has
purchased LARGE quantities of
land? Father worked with planned
parenthood and was indeed a
EUGENICIST? So what is the goal
of these 's Mr. Gates? The same
as your fathers = Depopulation....

https://www.instagram.com/tv/COeTOqUnwPU/

Dr. Sherri Tenpenny Explains How
the Depopulation COVID Vaccines
Will Start Working in 3-6 Months

Vaccine Shedding Causing
Miscarriages and Blood Clots in
Unvaccinated Females

https://www.facebook.com/104622279580575/posts/3987080758001355

Turns out Pfizer did tests and
found that the spiked protein can
“shed” (their word) and affect
unvaccinated people.

Are you concerned about being
around people who may be
unknowingly emitting the filthy
vaccine?

https://www.facebook,com/59453552191/posts/10159109994267192

Seeing more and more signs like
this in stores because of shedding.
Be aware that for up to four
months after you get your vaccine
you can really get others
extremely ill [Note: Fact checked
but not removed]

Has anyone else heard of people
that have gotten the Vaccine,
making people that didnt get
vaccine sick(after being in close
contact with them)? Symptoms
such as- itching, migraines, bad

https://'www. facebook.com/819249958919372/posts/910044976506536




stomach cramps, periods
happening randomly or 2 times a
month when they are usually
pretty consistent, and etc? The
Term they are using is "Shedding".

Stay tuned and follow
@sharyl_attkisson & Dr. Larry
Palevsky, Dr. Tenpenny, so many
more on Twitter and keep your
eye out for the whistle blower
videos on the spike protein
shedding and causing damage to
reproductive organs. There is NO
PROOF that this IS NOT occurring,
none...

https://www.instagram.com/p/COMtAVInHbE/

[Repost of above]

In a disturbing twist of the
genocide program, women are
reporting strange menstrual
cycles, and even miscarriages,
after being close to those who
have had the .

SPIKE PROTEIN CONFUSION -V
SHEDDING, BLOOD AND FERTILITY

This is a clip from Amandha
Vollmer's bitchute account
Doctor_Yummy that explains
what's going on with the spike
proteins and shedding quite well.




From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Jan Antonaros; Stanley Onyimba

Ce: LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Bretthauer-Mueller . Rosemary (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Kelly, Krista
(HHS/ASPA)

Subject: New About VaccineFinder CDC webpage

Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:29:00 PM

Stanley/Jan — Just saw this after our 1:00 with HHS. We wanted to point out this new webpage we

just posted -- About VaccineFinder. It would be great if this would come up higher in results
instead of our provider page (VaccineFinder: COVID-19 Information for Jurisdictions and Healthcare

Providers). Butalso, | wanted you to see our resource on it if helpful in anyway.

Happy to answer any other questions and have copied Kathleen and Rosie, our vaccine experts here

too.



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Todd O"Boyle
Subject: RE: CDG COVID-19 BOLO Meeting
Date: Thursday, June 10, 2021 7:12:00 AM

Thanks for letting us know.

From: Todd O'Boyle <toboyle@twitter.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 7:54 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: CDC COVID-19 BOLO Meeting

I will be on| (P)(6) |next week, but | will see if another colleague from Twitter can join.

Best.
TR

On Wed, Jun 9, 2021 at 4:23 PM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov> wrote:

We would like to invite digital platforms to attend our 3rd short “Be On The Lookout” meeting on
COVID. Let us know if you have guestions and feel free to forward this message to anyone in
your organization that should attend.

Join ZoomGov Meeting

(b)(6)
Meeting ID: (b)(8)
Passcodel_/mvay ]
One tap mobile
US (San Jose)
(b)(6)
US (New York)

Dial by your location

(San Jose)
(b)(6) (New York)

(San Jose)




(b)(6)

Meeting ID| (b)(6) |
Passcode: (b)(6)

Find your local number|

(b)(6)

Join by SIP
(b)(6)
Join by H.323
(US West)
(b)(6)
(US East)
Meeting ID:[____(b)(6) |

Passcode:[ (b)(6)



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Genelle Adrien; Dempsey. Jay H. (CDG/OD/OADC)

Ce: Payton lheme; McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/QD/OADC)

Subject: RE: CDC approval requested: FAQ Content

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:50:00 PM

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

Cc: Payton lheme <pavton@fb.com>, McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC) <ldy8@cdc.gov>
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

| would suggest] (b)) Iplus correcting the list as
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



(b))

From: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 9:15 AM

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
Subject: RE: Health Equity Strategy mentioned on the call
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 3:48:00 PM

CDC COVID-19 Response Health Equity Strategy | CDC

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 3:15 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Subject: Health Equity Strategy mentioned on the call

Can you send (resend) just in case | don’t have this?
Best,
Payton

FACEBOOK

Payton lheme
U.S. Public Policy
Eacebook



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Stanley Onyimba

Ce: Jan Antonaros

Subject: RE: J&J content

Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:30:00 PM

We ended up posting some new info, have some FAQs going up (likely before ACIP or during) and
then updates from there.

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/safety/J1Update.html.

From: Stanley Onyimba <sonyimba@google.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Cc: Jan Antonaros <jantonaros@google.com>

Subject: Re: J&J content

Thanks for letting us know, Carol.

On Wed, Apr 14, 2021, 7:03 AM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov> wrote:

FYI...the content that we thought would post last night, has not. Will be posted after the ACIP this
afternoon.



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Payton lheme

Ce: Chelsey Lepage; Genelle Adrien; Dempsey. Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: RE: J&J info now posted

Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:33:00 PM

Sorry - the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices that will meet to make

recommendations on next steps related to this pause.

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:31 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Chelsey Lepage <chelseylepage@fb.com>; Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>; Dempsey,
Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: J&J info now posted

Thank you.

What is ACIP?

From: Carol Crawford <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 at 12:29 PM

To: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>

Cc: Chelsey Lepage <chelseylepage@fb.com>, Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>,
"Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)" <ifb5@cdc.gov>

Subject: J&J info now posted

First page is up, some FAQs are in process of being added. | expect more updates after ACIP.

h : f ronavir -n in f html.



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: i ngal

Ce: Payton lheme; Rosalyn Mahashin

Subject: RE: Meeting today

Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 1:45:00 PM
Attachments: COVID 19 vaccine focus groups Topline Final.pdf

Not exactly the same thing but | was able to get my hands on this. | hope it helps!

From: Priya Gangolly <pgangolly@fb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>; Rosalyn Mahashin <rmahashin@fb.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting today

I've attached the study here! | think it was among the flu resources the immunization team had
shared with us this summer.

From: "Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)" <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 at 11:55 AM

To: Priya Gangolly < ly@fb.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting today

Can you remind me which study you are referencing? Its not hitting me.

From: Priya Gangolly <pgangolly@fb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Subject: Re: Meeting today

One question | forgot to add from the team — has the CDC done a quant study for the COVID -19
vaccine (similarly to the one you shared with us for flu)?

From: Priya Gangolly <pgangolly@fb.com
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 at 11:40 AM
To: "Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)" <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>
Subject: Meeting today
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Hi Carol,

It looks like Payton has an urgent Policy meeting during our time today and | don’t have any updates
to share either (beyond the email | sent you last night on Learning Units, which we can discuss at any
time over email or at our next meeting if you need more time).

Would you like the time back today and we can cover any questions you have async?

Thanks,
Priya



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Todd O"Boyle
Subject: RE: Request for problem accounts
Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 2:14:00 PM

Yes, we'll get that to you early next week. Thanks for checking in.

From: Todd O'Boyle <toboyle@twitter.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:28 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Subject: Request for problem accounts

Hi Carol -

I'm looking forward to setting up regular chats; my team has asked for examples of problematic
content so we can examine trends. All examples of misinformation are helpful, but in particular, if
you have any examples of fraud - such as fraudulent covid cures, fraudulent vaccine cards, etc, that
would be very helpful.

Thanks in advance,
TO



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Lee (Hadlow) Halloran; Peter Murphy; Jono Sadeghi; Stanley Onyimba
Ce: Garth Graham; Jan Antonaros

Subject: RE: Sharing a recent COVID update from CDC

Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:15:00 AM

Great, thanks!

From: Lee (Hadlow) Halloran <lhadlow@google.com>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 12:29 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Peter Murphy
<petermurphy@google.com>; Jono Sadeghi <jsadeghi@google.com>; Stanley Onyimba
<sonyimba@google.com>

Cc: Garth Graham <garthgraham@google.com>; Jan Antonaros <jantonaros@google.com>
Subject: Re: Sharing a recent COVID update from CDC

+ Peter and Jono from the YT COVID Promo Support Team
Carol,

Jono will take the lead in ensuring we have all the necessary assets to help promote the latest Expert
Q&A video.

Please keep us posted on any new videos from the CDC and thank you!

Lee

On Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 3:40 PM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov> wrote:
Lee/Garth - Just letting you know we just posted this new video if there is any interest in sharing it

further on YouTube’s end. Trying to get the science out there!
Py=

Also, when we had the meeting with you and Garth, you all mentioned a 1 pager on expanding
our work on YouTube but | never received it — is there more to share? Just checking.

Lastly, thank you so much for all the assistance on the college influencers. We appreciate the
special help you are providing us as we navigate this new territory.

Thanks.



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Payton Iheme; Carrie Adams
Subject: RE: Thursday"s meeting - Ask for phone and texting related to vaccines.gov
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:11:00 AM

Carrie — | just wanted to check to see if there had been any reconsideration of including this
information on the information panel, etc. | know you guys were not planning on it per our
conversation on Thursday but you mentioned you'd double check given the information | provided
on the call.

Thanks.

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 11:45 AM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Subject: Re: Thursday's meeting - Ask for phone and texting related to vaccines.gov

Apologies.

Just saw the heading... : )

Thursday it is!

Best,

Payton

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 11:32 AM
To: Carol Crawford <cjyl@cdc.gov>, Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>

Subject: Re: Thursday's meeting - Ask for phone and texting related to vaccines.gov

Thanks Carol.
Helpful.
Do you want to discuss Thursday during our sync or set up a different call sooner?

Best,

Payton

From: Carol Crawford <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 11:30 AM

To: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>, Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Subject: Thursday's meeting - Ask for phone and texting related to vaccines.gov




Payton — | was hoping to discuss how Facebook/Instagram/Etc. could help WH/HHS/CDC to promote
the other ways to access the vaccinefinder (vaccines.gov) call and text numbers? WH/HHS asked me
to reach out on their behalf for all of us.

Thanks!

Text your zip code to[ (b)(6)

Call (b)(6)




From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Meredith Lightstone; Todd O"Boyle

Ce: Megan Dorward; Dempsey. Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC); Reggie McCrimmon
Subject: RE: Vaccine Misinformation

Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 12:11:00 PM

Hi Todd & Reggie — | wanted to check back in to see if this was possible?

From: Meredith Lightstone <mlightstone@twitter.com>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 2:22 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Todd O'Boyle <toboyle@twitter.com>

Cc: Megan Dorward <mdorward@twitter.com>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>;
Reggie McCrimmon <rmccrimmon@twitter.com>

Subject: Re: Vaccine Misinformation

Hi Carol! | am adding in Todd and Reggie from our Public Policy team who will coordinate next steps.

Many thanks,
Meredith

On Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 9:12 PM Meredith Lightstone <mlightstone@twitter.com> wrote:

Hi Carol and Jay, this sounds great! | will chat with our internal teams about next steps and will
follow up.

On Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 8:34 PM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov> wrote:

Megan/Meredith — We are working on project with Census to leverage their infrastructure to
identify and monitor social media for vaccine misinformation. We would like the opportunity
to work with your trust team on a regular basis to discuss what we are seeing. | understand
that you did this with Census last year as well.  Are you all interested in scheduling something
to kick it off and discuss next steps? I'm happy to discuss further as well.

Thank you!

Carol Y. Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch

Division of Public Affairs

Office of the Associate Director for Communication
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
404-498-2480

ccrawford@cdc.gov

CeH:l (b)(6) |




Meredith Lightstone | Government & Causes
2] Twitter DC Office Ambassador

she/her | @merelights
(2]

- Meredith Lightstone | Government & Causes
| 2]} Twitter DC Office Ambassador
she/her | @merelights

(2]



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Todd O"Boyle

Ce: Meredith Lightstone; Megan Dorward; Dempsey. Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC); Reggie McCrimmon
Subject: RE: Vaccine Misinformation

Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1:03:00 PM

| understand. We have a standing meeting between 12-1 EST on Wed, would a window there work
for you?

Thanks.

From: Todd O'Boyle <toboyle@twitter.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 12:28 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Meredith Lightstone <mlightstone@twitter.com>; Megan Dorward <mdorward@twitter.com>;
Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>; Reggie McCrimmon <rmccrimmon@twitter.com>
Subject: Re: Vaccine Misinformation

Hi Carol -
Thanks so much for getting in touch. We'd be glad to schedule a check in. With our CEO testifying
before Congress this week is tricky - how does next Tuesday or Wednesday look for you?

On Tue, Mar 23, 2021 at 12:11 PM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hi Todd & Reggie — | wanted to check back in to see if this was possible?

From: Meredith Lightstone <mlightstone @twitter.com>
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 2:22 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ciyl@cdc.gov>; Todd O'Boyle <toboyle @twitter.com>
Cc: Megan Dorward <mdorward@twitter.com>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<ifbS@cdc.gov>; Reggie McCrimmon <rmccrimmon@twitter.com>

Subject: Re: Vaccine Misinformation

Hi Carol! | am adding in Todd and Reggie from our Public Policy team who will coordinate next
steps.

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



On Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 8:34 PM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <¢cjyl@cdc.gov> wrote:

Megan/Meredith — We are working on project with Census to leverage their infrastructure to
identify and monitor social media for vaccine misinformation. We would like the
opportunity to work with your trust team on a regular basis to discuss what we are seeing. |
understand that you did this with Census last year as well.  Are you all interested in
scheduling something to kick it off and discuss next steps? I'm happy to discuss further as
well.

Thank you!

Carol Y. Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch

Division of Public Affairs

Office of the Associate Director for Communication
Centers for Disease Contreol and Prevention
404-498-2480

ccrawford@cdc.gov

_ Meredith Lightstone | Government & Causes
| 2]} Twitter DC Office Ambassador
' she/her | @merelights

(]

_ Meredith Lightstone | Government & Causes
H Twitter DC Office Ambassador

shefher | @merelights
(2]



From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Genelle Adrien; Payton Iheme; Chelsey Lepage; Eva Guidarini
Ce: Dempsey. Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: RE: WY issue

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 7:02:00 PM

Wonderful, if Eva wants to connect directly that would be great. There is not a e-mail chain directly
that | can loop you into though. This was received via a meeting.

Holly Scheer
Community Partnership Coordinator
holly.scheer@wyo.gov

From: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 6:37 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>; Chelsey
Lepage <chelseylepage@fb.com>; Eva Guidarini <eguidarini@fb.com>

Cc: Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>

Subject: Re: WY issue

Hi Carol—Thanks for flagging this to us. | am looping in my colleague Eva who leads our State team
outreach. She can provide additional guidance here or connect with the Wyoming Dept. of Health
team directly if you'd like to loop her in.

Thank you!
Genelle

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 at 6:25 PM

To: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>, Chelsey Lepage <chelseylepage@fb.com>, Genelle
Adrien <genel ien@fb. >

Cc: Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: WY issue

Anything you all can do to help on this?

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 1:46 PM

To: Payton Iheme <pavton@fb.com>; Chelsey Lepage <chelseylepage@fb.com>
Cc: Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifbS@cdc.gov>

Subject: WY issue

The Wyoming Dept. of Health mentioned to one of our groups that the algorithms that Facebook
and other social media networks are apparently using to screen out postings by sources of vaccine
misinformation are also apparently screening out valid public health messaging, including WY Health



communications. They were looking for advice about how to work with social media networks to
ensure that verifiable information sources are not blocked.

Do you have someone that could perhaps talk to the state about this?



From: Payton lheme

To: Taylor, Dia (CDC/OCOO/HRO)

Cc: ia&aa.&.&amim&ﬁm Parikh, Sapana (CDC/QD/OCS); Ford. Kenya S. (CDC/OCO0Q/QGC); Sadie
Pulliam; Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Stevens. Melody (COC/DDNID/NCBDDD/OD); CDC 1MS 2019 NCOV
Besponse Policy Partnerships

Subject: Re: Acceptance of In-Kind Services

Date: Thursday, April 8, 2021 10:51:23 AM

Attachments: CDC-15 Mil Ad Credit April 2021.pdf

Good morning Dia and team.

Thank you for providing this document and your quick response.
| have provided a signed copy for your files.

Best,

Payton

FACEBOOK

Payton lheme
U.S. Public Policy
Facebook

From: "Taylor, Dia (CDC/OCOO/HRO)" <dcm4@cdc.gov>

Date: Monday, April 5, 2021 at 10:46 AM

To: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Cc: "Yassanye, Diana (CDC/OD/0OCS)" <ige4@cdc.gov>, "Parikh, Sapana (CDC/OD/OCS)"
<euh8@cdc.gov>, "Ford, Kenya S. (CDC/OCOO/OGC)" <kdfé@cdc.gov>, Carol Crawford
<cjyl@cdc.gov>, "Stevens, Melody (CDC/DDNID/NCBDDD/OD)" <smel@cdc.gov>, CDC IMS
2019 NCOV Response Policy Partnerships <eocevent337@cdc.gov>

Subject: Acceptance of In-Kind Services

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and by the authority delegated to
me through Section 231 of the Public Health Service Act (42 U.S.C. Section 238), as amended, thank
you for Facebook’s non-monetary gift of Facebook ad credits, with an estimated value of
$15,000,000. Please see the attached letter regarding this gift.

Dia Taylor, MBA
Acting Chief Operating Officer



_/C U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Public Health Service

&
2
“’4
Bty

Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (COC)
Allanta GA 30329-4027

April 1, 2021

Nkechi Payton Iheme
U.S. Public Policy
Facebook
Washington, D.C.

Dear Payton,

On behalf of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and by the authority
delegated to me through Section 231 of the Public Health Service Act (42 U.S.C. Section 238),
as amended, thank you for Facebook’s non-monetary gift of Facebook ad credits, with an
estimated value of $15,000,000. This gift will be used by CDC’s COVID-19 response to support
the agency’s messages on Facebook, and extend the reach of COVID-19-related Facebook
content, including messages on vaccines, social distancing, travel, and other priority
communication messages.

Publicity and Endorsements: As part of this gift, Facebook will not use the name of the
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), or any component agencies including CDC,
except in factual publicity. Factual publicity includes dates, times, locations, purposes, agendas
and fees involved with partner activities. Such factual publicity shall not imply that the
involvement of HHS or CDC serves as an endorsement of the general policies, activities, or
products of Facebook; where confusion could result, publicity should be accompanied by a
disclaimer to the effect that no endorsement is intended. Facebook will clear all publicity
materials for this gift with HHS and CDC to ensure compliance with this paragraph. By signing
and returning a copy of this letter where indicated below, Facebook acknowledges acceptance of
this condition.*

Please return this signed letter to the CDC Incident Management System Policy Unit
Partnerships and Risk Management Team at eocevent337@cdc.oov.

Support from organizations such as yours makes it possible for CDC to work toward
understanding and preventing disease. We deeply appreciate your help.

Thank you,

Dia Taylor, MBA
Acting Chief Operating Officer

f"rc__ /
*Publicity and Endorsements acknowledgement: By:L }7//47 %‘;AC/A Date: 4:{:1 / /tf # 20 2

CC: OD, OGC, OADC, IMS Policy




Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>
Subject: RE: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Ok, I'll send the appt and get a zoom. Then you can add on your folks.

From: Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:06 AM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Payton Iheme <pavton@fb.com>
Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Apologies for the bumpy transition with Genelle out — do you all have a zoomgov requirement? And
if so, would you hold the calendar invite for this? Or does Census?

From: Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 at 10:51 AM
To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>, Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>
Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Great! Thank you!

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 at 10:50 AM
To: Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>, Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>
Subject: RE: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Sorry, didn’t realize you were awaiting a respond to your explanation. That time still works. Thanks!

But re-looking at this list, please only include these people as we've had change over since we
started the chain:

(b)(6)

From: Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>




Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 10:19 AM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>
Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Bumping this calendar thread

From: Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 at 4:51 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>, Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>
Cc: Genelle Adrien < lleadrien @f m>

Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

This would be for onboarding your teams to the misinfo casework / reporting channel

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 at 4:04 PM
To: Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>, Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>
Subject: RE: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Time is good. | did ask Genelle this embarrassing question. | had it in my head this was for Crowd
Tangle. But on Thursday she explained it is for something else. Well, | didn’t write it down and I'm
honestly not sure what this is for. Sorry!

From: Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>; Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>
Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Thanks, Payton.
So nice to meet you, Carol.

Look likes Wednesday the 19th 12-1pm option works best for our folks.
Does that option still work for your side?

CA

From: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 at 3:28 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>, Carrie Adams
<carrieadams@fh.com>




Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Hi Carol,

Genelle just Went| (b)(B) | We are very excited for her andl (b)(6) |
As such, we didn’t want you to be a surprised that Carrie will pick up on the threads where Genelle
was leading starting today.

That will include this one with scheduling training for the government case work project.
Best,

Payton

From: Carol Crawford <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 at 12:25 PM

To: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>, Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Subject: RE: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

I'm so sorry — I'm out all day May 17 for | (b)(6) | can we pick another one? My fault!

From: Genelle Adrien < | i fb.com>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 11:27 AM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjy1@cdc.gov>

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>; Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Hi Carol — Following up from our meeting yesterday. It looks like Monday, May 1705t 12:00pm will
work for onboarding meeting. The overlaps with your standing Census meeting you mentioned. We
will plan to invite the email addresses below (those being onboarded).

Please let me know if any flags on your end.

Best,
Genelle

(2]
Genelle Quarles Adrien
Politics & Government Qutreach
e: genelleadrien@fb.com | w: facebook.com/gpa
From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 11:21 AM




To: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>
Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fh.com>, Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Subject: RE: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Ugh, so sorry | missed this. It looks correct but | think so might have access already, but not sure.

From: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 11:05 AM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>; Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Hi Carol — Hope the week is off to a good start. | wanted to bump this and see if you had any
edits/additions to the onboarding list below.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Best,
Genelle

From: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at 3:50 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>, Chelsey Lepage <chelseylepage @fb.com>

Subject: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Hi Carol — Hope the week is off to a good start. We're working to get our COVID-19 misinfo channel
up for CDC and Census colleagues. Could you kindly confirm if the below emails are correct for
onboarding to the reporting channel and if there are others you'd like to include?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Genelle




. (b)(6)

Genelle Quarles Adrien
Politics & Government Outreach

e: genelleadrien@fb.com | w: facebook.com/gpa



From: Stanley Onyimba

To: for rol Y
Ce: Jan Anfonaros
Subject: Re: Agenda for today?
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 8:51:39 PM
Attachments: image001.pna
image001.pna
Thanks, Carol!

On Thu, Mar 18, 2021, 5:31 PM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjy1(@cdc.gov>
wrote:

There is an update in progress on this but think it might not be live until Monday. I'll keep
you posted.

From: Stanley Onyimba <sonyimba@google.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:55 AM
To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl(@cdc.gov>

Ce: Jan Antonaros <jantonaros(@google.com>
Subject: Re: Agenda for today?

Hi Carol,

Thanks again for your time yesterday. Resharing the question on covid-19 treatments here:

Are there plans to update the CDC treatments page (screenshot below) in light of the new

NIH recommendation on Bamlanivimab plus Etesevimab?
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Specifically, we noticed that the NIH updated its guidelines recently to recommend MAbs
for outpatients. On the Anti-SARS-CoV-2 monoclonal antibodies page, they indicate they
are planning to update this section.

Thanks,

Stanley

On Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 10:44 AM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<cjyl@cdc.gov> wrote:

Ah Ok, glad your on it the attendees.

From: Stanley Onyimba <sonyimba(@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:43 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjvl @cdec.gov>
Ce: Jan Antonaros <jantonaros(@google.com>

Subject: Re: Agenda for today?

Yes, Rosie is perfect and Nicole from the screener team confirmed that she will attend so
we're all set. Thank you!

On Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 10:40 AM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<cjyl@cdc.gov> wrote:

I doubt I can get someone from the screener team to join at this late time...but Rosie,
who will attend, probably knows status of the pages in general — is that what you need?

From: Stanley Onyimba <sonyimba(@google.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl(@cdc.gov>



Cec: Jan Antonaros <jantonaros@google.com>
Subject: Re: Agenda for today?

Hi Carol,

It would be great it we could have a vaccine expert on the call as we'd like to discuss
the vaccine screener and some webpages that the CDC screener team will be following
as they develop the tool:

CDC COVID-19 vaccine webpages

Information about the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine | CDC

Information About Johnson & Johnson’s Janssen COVID-19 Vaccine | CDC

I've also included Nicole Maddox from the CDC self checker team to join.

Thanks,

Stanley

On Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 10:17 AM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<¢jyl(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Who do we need on the call? I know your talking to Fred earlier today about the
API. Not sure what else we may need to talk about. I can have a vaccine expert on if
needed.



|Stanley Onyimba | IGIobaI Product Partnerships || sonyimba@google.com |

lStamey Onyimba | IGIobaI Product Partnerships |I sonyimba@google.com |

|Stanley Onyimba | | Global Product Partnerships || sonyimba@google.com |




From: Stanley Onyimba

To: for rol Y

Ce: Jan Antonaros; Kolis. Jessica (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: Re: CDC COVID-19 State of Vaccine Confidence Insights Report
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:13:53 PM

Thanks, Carol!

On Tue, Mar 30, 2021 at 2:26 PM Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <¢jyl@cdc.gov>
wrote:

Jessica Kolis who was on our call today pointed out that this confidence report may also be
of interest to Google/YouTube, so passing it on. 1 have copied Jessica if you have any

questions.

Thanks for the meeting today!

Stanley Onyimba | Global Product Partnerships | sonyimba@google.com




From: Payton lheme

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Dempsey. Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC);
Genelle Adrien; Chelsey LePage; Julia Eisman; Airton Tatoug Kamdem; Kate Thornton; Rachel Lieber

Subject: Re: CDC Facebook Ad Credit Offer letter

Date: Sunday, February 21, 2021 8:58:51 PM

Sounds good Carol.

We will stand by.
Best,
Payton

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 8:57:00 PM

To: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>; Layton,
Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC) <KYU6@cdc.gov>; Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>; Chelsey
LePage <chelseylepage@fb.com>; Julia Eisman <juliaeisman@fb.com>; Airton Tatoug Kamdem
<airtonkamdem@fb.com>: Kate Thornton <kthornton@fb.com>; Rachel Lieber
<carlsonlieber@fb.com>

Subject: RE: CDC Facebook Ad Credit Offer letter

Thank you for this amazing offer. We'll work with our policy staff on next steps.

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2021 5:43 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<ifb5@cdc.gov>; Layton, Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC) <KYUb@cdc.gov>; Genelle Adrien
<genelleadrien@fb.com>; Chelsey LePage <chelseylepage@fb.com>; Julia Eisman
<juliaeisman@fb.com>; Airton Tatoug Kamdem <airtonkamdem@fb.com>; Kate Thornton
<kthornton@fb.com>; Rachel Lieber <carlsonlieber@fb.com>

Subject: CDC Facebook Ad Credit Offer letter

Dear Carol and the CDC team,

Facebook is pleased to offer additional ad coupons and strategic marketing support services to
the Centers for Disease Control (“CDC”), in order to aid in your campaign to fight the spread
of COVID19 (collectively, the “Support”). This letter outlines in detail the scope and value of
this Support, but if you have any questions please contact Payton Theme at payton@fb.com
or Julia Eisman at juliacisman@fb.com.




By utilizing this Support, you (CDC) confirm that you are in compliance with all rules and
regulations applicable to your entity or organization governing the acceptance of things of
value and that you have the authority to receive this Support from Facebook. You also
acknowledge that this Support may only be used to communicate content related to the current
COVID-19 crisis in your jurisdiction of remit. This Support can only be used for public health
campaign content specific to the current COVID-19 crisis, COVID-19 vaccine information,
and/or vaccine confidence (e.g., content about how vaccines work). Please provide written
confirmation that you have authority to accept the Support.

This Support shall only be used by you in support of your efforts and in accordance with
applicable laws and shall not be used in any way, directly or indirectly, to facilitate any act
that would constitute bribery or an illegal kickback, an illegal campaign contribution, or would
otherwise violate any applicable anti-corruption or political activities law. This Support may
not be used to support lobbying activities without Facebook’s prior written approval. Further,
this Support may not be used to make any contribution or expenditure, or for any other
political purpose, regulated by campaign finance, government ethics, or analogous laws that
apply to political activities.

For the sake of clarity, Facebook does not request anything in return in connection to this
Support. Acceptance of this Support confirms that the Support, your relationship with
Facebook, and how you were selected for this Support has been disclosed to you. You should
not accept this Support if it would interfere with your official duties and you must not perform
any official action to improperly benefit Facebook.

This Support should only be accepted if it complies with applicable regulations, policies, and
rules of the CDC; and applicable laws, regulations, rules, judgments, and orders of any court
or governmental authority; and does not conflict with any other obligation you may have to
any other party. Please promptly inform Facebook of any circumstances that would make
acceptance, retention, or use of the Support inappropriate.

This Support is further subject to the following conditions:

e This Support cannot be used for the promation of political messaging or advancement of any
political purpose

e This Support cannot be used to advocate for any changes to legislation or government policy

e This Support cannot be used for the promotion of third party products and services

e This Support can only be used to target users within your jurisdiction

e Any ads that feature or mention a government official should be flagged to Julia Eisman and
will require additional review and written approval by FB before they can be used with this
Support.

You may not use Facebook’s logos or trademarks without Facebook’s prior written approval.
All requests for use of the Facebook name or trademark must be submitted via the online form
available at www.facebookbrand.com/requests. All Support provided by Facebook hereunder
are provided “as is” and on an “as available” basis without warranties of any kind, either
express or implied. Facebook disclaims all warranties, statutory, express or implied,
including, but not limited to, implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular
purpose, and non-infringement of proprietary rights.




Your Ad Credit Coupon Details
Ad Credit Value: $15,000,000 USD

Expiration Dates: FB will issue these ad credits in ad coupons with values of
$5,000,000 USD (or less, if so requested). The expiration date of each coupon will
be communicated with each coupon transmission.

Please note that your ad credit coupon can be redeemed in the United States and cannot be
used to send cross-border messages outside that jurisdiction. The ad credit coupon shall only
be used and redeemed by the CDC in support of public health campaigns related to COVID-
19. Any other use or transfer is strictly prohibited. Once we provide your coupon code,
please safeguard it like cash.

Please note that this donation letter must be read in LOI]JUI]CUOII with the Facebook Ads Credlt
Coupon Terms & Conditions, available at ' rw.f
Ads will be subject to additional pre- review that is requ1red for ads about social issues,
politics, or elections (and may require a paid-for-by disclaimer that discloses Facebook’s ad
credit support); this pre-review is required for any ads that are paid for with the ad coupon.

What Are Ad Credit Coupons?

Ad credit coupons are a form of payment for Facebook ads. They can be redeemed for
advertising on Facebook and/or Instagram depending on the type of ad credit coupon
that has been issued to you. Ad charges will be deducted from the ad credit coupon
first, then you will be charged through your preferred means of payment once the ad
credit coupon has been redeemed or has expired. Ad credit coupons cannot be used
against account balances that have already been invoiced.

Terms & Conditions

Use of ad credit coupons is subject to the terms in this email and to the Facebook Ads
Credit Coupon Terms & Conditions, which are available here:
https://www.facebook.com/legal/couponterms. Please check the Facebook Ads Credit
Coupon Terms & Conditions for further details.

Eac_eb_o_Qk_Ads_CLesiLw&umnlcnns_&_QenmuQns If you do not agree to these terms

you must not use this ad credit coupon.

Facebook Marketing Partner Strategic Services

To support your COVID-19 advertising campaigns, Facebook is providing strategic marketing
assistance via an expert 3rd party (each a “Facebook Marketing Partner” or “FMP”). Facebook
works closely with an ecosystem of FMPs who maintain a deep understanding of our tools and
platforms and can provide direct expertise and support to organizations, small and large
businesses, and Governments around the world. As part of our efforts to support Government
and NGO partners during COVID-19 with technical solutions and integrations, as well as



advertising campaigns, Facebook is offering direct access to certain FMP support in each
region as further detailed below. This support will help ensure you can scale your marketing
efforts and deliver critical COVID-19 related information to people in your country.

Facebook Marketing Partner ID-19 Support Program
Facebook Marketing Partner: [TBD]

Value of support: $15,000 USD

Scope of support: The Facebook Marketing Partner will provide your organization with between 35-
45 hours of COVID-19 advertising and creative campaign management.

On behalf of the team,

Payton

FACEBOOK

Payton lheme
U.S. Public Policy
Facebook



From: Payton lheme

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/QD/OADC); Jorgensen, Cynthia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Singleton, James
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)

Cc: Katherine Morris; Genelle Adrien; Kate Thornton; Julia Eisman

Subject: Re: CMU/Facebook Survey Findings: Jan 10 - Feb 27

Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 1:28:23 PM

Attachments: Topline Vacci 1031 £

Also, Katherine M./team and our regular team would like to set up a meeting to discuss the findings
and receive your feedback. Would you let us know a few day/times this would work for you this
week?

Best,

Payton

From: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>

Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 at 1:16 PM

To: Carol Crawford <cjyl@cdc.gov>, "Jorgensen, Cynthia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)"
<cxjd@cdc.gov>, "Singleton, James (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)" <xzs8@cdc.gov>

Cc: Katherine Morris <katherinemorris@fb.com>, Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>,
Kate Thornton <kthornton@fb.com>, Julia Eisman <juliaesisman@fb.com>

Subject: CMU/Facebook Survey Findings: Jan 10 - Feb 27

Hello CDC team,

As we discussed, following up on our commitment to share our survey data on vaccine uptake.
We are sharing these findings regularly moving forward to help inform your teams and
strategies. Attached are our findings from January 10 -- February 27, 2021. Today, the report
will be available online.

Note that highlights of the findings are up top, a robust executive summary follows, and then
a deep dive into the methodology, greater detail on state trends, occupations, barriers to
acceptance. etc. Hopefully, this format works for the various teams and audiences within CDC
that may find this data valuable. We’re also open to feedback on the formatting.

Please let us know if you have specific questions about the findings or the survey itself, we're
happy to track down answers or book time.

Best,
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This report presents responses collected between January 10 and February 27, 2021 from
more than 1.9 million Americans. Since December 2020, the COVID-19 Symptom Survey
conducted by the Delphi Group at Carnegie Mellon University and Facebook has included
COVID-19 vaccination behaviors and attitudes.

1. The proportion of adults who are either vaccinated or are willing to get vaccinated
increased by 5 percentage points during this time period, from 72% to 77%, but we
still need to combat vaccine hesitancy. The proportion of vaccine-hesitant adults
has remained relatively unchanged at approximately 23%, and the increase in the
population who have been vaccinated or are willing to get vaccinated is driven in
large part due to an increase in the willingness to report on vaccination behaviors
and attitudes.

2. Vaccine hesitancy may be improved by addressing concerns about side effects
from a COVID-19 vaccine. Among vaccine-hesitant adults, the percentage of
ih‘d-iv.i_g:_l_ualﬁ who are concerned about experiencing a side effectis high and has
remained stable over time.

3. Disparitiesin vaccination rates across population groups may be ad'dr’e_ssecf by
mitigating concerns about side effects. Concern about side effects is consistently
higher among females, Black adults, and those with an eligible health condition.

4. Vaccine-related messaging through local healthcare professionals is a promising
channel for combatting vaccine hesitancy. The percentage of vaccine-hesitant
adults who say they are more likely to get vaccinated if the recommendation
comes from local healthcare workers is higher than from other information sources.
Additionally, trustin local healthcare workers among vaccine-hesitant adults has
increased significantly over the last four weeks while trust in other information
sources has remained unchanged or even decreased.

5. State-specific approaches to messaging against vaccine hesitancy may be
valuable. There are substantial differences in vaccination rates and vaccine
hesitancy across states. For exgmp_l'e, both Florida and Wisconsin have hig'h er
vaccine hesitancy compared to the national average. However, the potential to
counter vaccine hesitancy using messaging about side effects is larger in Florida,
because concern about __a's'ic':le effect among vaccine-hesitant adults is much higher.
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INTRODUCTION

The COVID-19 Symptom Survey is the largest ongoing COVID-19 data collection effort

in the United States, with over 50,000 responses collected daily and over 18 million total
responses collected since its launch in April 2020. Currently, the survey tracks daily trends
on vaccination, symptoms, testing, mask-wearing, social distancing, mental health, and
more at national, state, and county levels. Facebook users in the United States are invited
daily to take a survey collected by the Delphi Group at Carnegie Mellon University but

the surveys are collected off the Facebook platform and the Facebook company does not
collect or receive survey responses. See Appendix A. Overview and Methods for detailed
survey methodology.

This report presents data collected from January 10 to February 27, 2021 from more than
1.9 million Americans. We highlight below national- and state-level trends on self-reported
vaccinations (hereafter “uptake”) and vaccine-related attitudes by key population groups
to inform potential ways to combat vaccine hesitancy in the United States.

The survey recently _i.n-cpr.pcra_tgd__'q_uesf:ibn_s on barriers to vaccination acceptance,

and future waves of the survey will include questions on vaccine availability. The next
version of the rige_p-;‘art'wiil' tﬁ'e'r'_ef"c_.re further highli'g_ht potential opportunities for improving
vaccination rates and vaccine hesitancy by ‘examining comprehensive reasons for not
wanting to or not being able to receive a vaccination. Future reports will also provide
brje“ak"c__}'_u1_‘.'5-'ﬁor-*a_d.t_:'{i_tio:nja'l' occupational groups.

GENERAL POPULATION

As expected, the proportion of adults who are either vaccinated or are willing to get
vaccinated has increased during this time period. In particular, self-reported vaccination
rates among Centers for Disease Control (CDC) Phase 1 priority population groups have
increased faster compared to other population subgroups. However, while vaccination
uptake has increased, the share of unvaccinated adults who are vaccine-hesitant

has remained relatively stable at 23% in the most recent week of data, and it varies
considerably by state and by race/ethnicity (20% and 29% among White and Black adults,
respectively).

The COVID-19 Symptom Survey provides two key insights related to targeting messages
about vaccine hesitancy in the United States. First, one way to address hesitancy may be

with information about side effects, which have consistently been a concern for a large
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fraction of the population. In the most recent week of data, the percentage of vaccine-
hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect is 70%. Second, specifically
channeling vaccine-related messaging through local healthcare workers may be a
promising avenue to combat vaccine h esitancy. The percentage of vaccine-hesitant adults
who would be more likely to get vaccinated based on a recommendation from a local
healthcare worker has increased from 10% to 16% in the most recent week of data, and
this estimate is currently higher than the percentages for recommendations from other

healthcare professionals may be unsurprising given high concern over side effects, but this
also presents a challenge for vaccine-hesitant adults who do not have a regular source of
healthcare.

A third insight is that there may be greater potential to take a state-specific approach
about messaging against vaccine hesitancy. There are substantial differencesin
vaccination uptake, intent, and concerns about a side effect across states. Consider

five states: Florida; Georgia; Michigan; Texas; and Wisconsin. All five states have a

higher proportion of vaccine hesitant adults compared to the national average, but the
percentage of vaccine-hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect varies across
these five states. In particular, there are potentially larger opportunities for battling
Wisconsin. Compared to the national average, the percentage of vaccine-hesitant adults
who are concerned about a side effect is the same in Georgia and slightly higher in Florida,
but much lower in Wisconsin. See the table below.

Florida Georgia Michigan Texas Wisconsin

Received a vaccination 25.4% 24.7% 30.5% 281% 29.6%

Did not receive a vaccination

andhesitant  265%  299%  239%  237%  237%

Vaccine-hesitant and concerned

about a side effect 71.3% 701% 68.8% 68.5% 62.3%
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Executive Summary

11l CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL TIERING CRITERIA

i Healthcare Workers

While the rate of vaccination uptake among healthcare workers has progressed as
expected, 15% of healthcare workers remain vaccine-hesitant. Among those healthcare
workers who remain vaccine-hesitant, they are more likely to be concerned about a side

effect (72% among healthcare workers compared to 67% among non-healthcare workers).

HL.ii Age

Vaccine hesitancy is largestin the younger age groups of 18-24 years (31%) and 25-44
years (27%) in the most recent week of data. However, concern about a side effect and
confidence in recommendations from local healthcare workers are similar across age
groups.

I1Liii  Eligible Health Conditions

In the most recent week of data, an estimated 37% of adults with an eligible condition
have reported having received a vaccination, and 52% of these individuals have reported
receiving two doses. Adults with an eligible condition are less likely to be vaccine-
hesitant than the general population (4.1 percentage point difference) but among those
who are vaccine-hesitant, they are more likely to be concerned about a side effect than
those in the general population (9.1 percentage point difference). Vaccine-hesitant adults
with an eligible condition are most likely to get vaccinated if it were recommended by local
healthcare workers compared to other information sources.

Key insights for vaccine messaging

1.

We may be able to improve vaccine hesitancy by addressing concerns about side
effects.

Channeling recommendations through local healthcare workers may be a
promising way to combat vaccine hesitancy.

There may be greater potential to take a state-specific approach about
messaging against vaccine hesitancy.
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IV KEY DEMOGRAPHICS

Black adults have had the
fastest decrease in vaccine

. Race/Ethnicity

In alignment with official reporting and other survey sources, vaccination uptake is the
‘highest and has increased at the fastest rate among American Indian or Alaska Native
adults, followed by White, Asian, Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander, Black, Hispanic, and
Multiracial or ‘Other’ adults. In the most recent week of data, the self-reported rate of
vaccinations among American Indian and Alaska Native adults (37%) relative to all race/
ethnicities (29%) is especially promising given vaccine hesitancy among these adults
(29%) relative to all race/ethnicities (23%). This suggests that outreach and vaccine
-availability efforts have been comparatively successful among American Indian and
Alaska Native adults.

The survey suggests that the results for Black adults are mixed. On the positive side,
Black adults have had the fastest decrease in vaccine hesitancy, from 40% to 29% during
this time period. On the other hand, Black adults have the
lowest percentage who report having received both doses
and still have one of the highest rates of vaccine hesitancy

hesitancy but have the highest (299 for Black adults compared to 23% for all race/
concern about side effects. ethnicities) and the highest rate of concern about a side

effect (81% for Black adults compared to 70% for all race/
ethnicities) in the last week of data.

IV.ii  Gender

Vaccination uptake is higher among females (33%) compared to males (28%), but vaccine-
hesitant females _(_7_?961-w'ho have not yet been vaccinated are more likely to report
concern about a side effect compared to males (62%). This is especially notable because
the size of the gender disparity (15 percentage points) in concern about a side effect is
larger than any other disparity between population subgroups, including the disparity
between Black adults and all race/ethnicities (11 percentage points) in concern about a side
effect.
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1 Definitions

1.1 COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent

To provide a broad overview of vaccination uptake and vaccination intent in the United
States, we categorized our survey respondents into the following four mutually exclusive
groups. Using the definitions below, we estimated the weighted percentage of
respondents in each group.

1. Adults who received a COVID-19 vaccination: Respondents who reported “Yes” to
the following survey question, which was asked of all respondents: “V1. Have you
received a COVID-19 vaccination? (Yes/No/l don’t know)”

2. Adults who did not receive a COVID-19 vaccination and are vaccine-accepting:
Respondents who reported “Yes, definitely” or “Yes, probably” to the following
survey question, which was asked only among those who reported “No” or “| don't
know” to V1: “V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today,
would you choose to get vaccinated? (Yes, definitely/Yes, probably/No, probably
not/No, definitely not)”

3. Adults who did not receive a COVID-19 vaccination and are vaccine-hesitant:
Respondents who reported “No, definitely not” or “No, probably not” to V3, which
was asked only among those who reported “No” or “I don't know” to V1.

4. Adults who did not receive a COVID-19 vaccination and have unknown intent
because they skipped our survey question on intent: Respondents who reported
“No” or “l don't know” to V1 and skipped V3.

1.2 Receiving Two COVID-19 Vaccinations

We defined receiving two COVID-19 vaccinations as the weighted percentage of
respondents who reported receiving “2 vaccinations or doses” using the following
survey question, which was asked only among respondents who reported “Yes” to
receiving a COVID-19 vaccination in V1: “V2. How many COVID-19 vaccinations have
you received? (1 vaccination or dose/2 vaccinations or doses/| don't know)”

1.3 Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are Concerned about a Side Effect

We defined concerned about experiencing a side effect as the weighted percentage of
respondents who reported “Very concerned” or “Moderately concerned” in response to
the following survey question, out of all respondents who were vaccine-hesitant: “V9.
How concerned are you that you would experience a side effect from a COVID-19
vaccination? (Very concerned/Moderately concerned/Slightly concerned/Not at all
concerned)”

1.4 Influence of Information Sources on Vaccine-Hesitant Adults

We examined the potential influence of information sources on vaccination among
vaccine-hesitant adults using the survey question: “V4a. Would you be more or less
likely to get a COVID-19 vaccination if it were recommended to you by each of the
following: (Local healthcare workers/World Health Organization (WHO)/Government
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health officials/Friends and family/Politicians)” For each information source,
respondents had the option of answering: “More likely”; “About the same”; “Less likely”.
We estimated the percentage of individuals who would be more likely to receive a
COVID-19 vaccination given a specific information source using the weighted proportion
of respondents who reported “More likely” out of all respondents who were vaccine-

hesitant.
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2 Detailed Results on COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake
and Intent

Note that these survey-based estimates of vaccination uptake are typically higher than
official values reported by the CDC and state health departments, possibly reflecting
survey biases. However, we expect these biases to not change dramatically over time,
so that increasing or decreasing trends reflect true trends in the underlying data.

2.1 COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent: Overall
Trends for the overall group are summarized in Figure 1 (below) and in Appendix B.

COVID-19 Vaccine Uptake and Intent
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

. Did not receive a vaccination and hesitant

. Received a vaccination

Did not receive a vaccination and accepting Did not receive a vaccination and skipped question on intent
100%

60%

40%

) - . . .

. -

Jan 10 - Jan 17 - Jan 24 - Jan 31 — Feb 07 - Feb 14 - Feb 21 -
Jan 16 Jan 23 Jan 30 Feb 06 Feb 13 Feb 20 Feb 27

Notes: Accepting is defined as definitively or probably choosing toget vaccinated, and hesitant is defined as definitely or proabably not
choosing to get vaccinated. Uptake and intent are delined usi% “V2. How many COVID-18 vaccinations have you received?” asked of all survey
respondents and “V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today, would you choose to get vaccinated?” asked of survsyaspundsms
\;\rngwgre not ?gﬂagfinated. Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with

ebruary 27, 3

acebook, January

Figure 1: COVID-19 vaccination uptake and intent for the overall group as estimated by
the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table
B.1, Appendix B)
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2.2 COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent: By Healthcare
Worker Status

Trends by healthcare worker status are summarized in Figure 2 (below) and in
Appendix B.

COVID-19 Vaccine Uptake and Intent by Healthcare Worker Status
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

. Received a vaccination . Did not receive a vaccination and hesitant
Did not receive a vaccination and accepting Did not receive a vaccination and skipped question on intent
Healthcare Workers (HCW) Non HCW

100%

80%

Jan 10 —Jan 17 —Jan 24 —Jan 31 —Feb 07 —Feb 14 -Feb 21 — Jan 10 —Jan 17 —Jan 24 —Jan 31 —Feb 07 —Feb 14 —Feb 21 —
Jan16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27 Jan 16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27

Notes: Accepting is defi

to get vaccinalgﬁ, Uptake and intent are defined using “V2. How man{ COVID-19 vaccinations have you received?” asked of all survey respondents and
“W3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today, would you choose to get vaccinated?” asked of survey respondents who were not yet
vaccinated. Healthcare workers are defined as "Healthcare practitioners and technicians” in response to "Q64. Please select the occupational groy

that best fits the main kind of work you were doing in the last four weeks.” Data are from the COVID-19 Symp Survey collected by Camegie Meallon
University in partnership with Facebook, January 10-February 27, 2021.

60%

(-}

40%

20%

0%

ned as definitively or probably choosing to get vaccinated, and hesitant is defined as definitely or proabably not choosing

Figure 2: COVID-19 vaccination uptake and intent by healthcare worker status as
estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table B.1, Appendix B)
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2.3 COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent: By Age

Trends by age are summarized in Figure 3 (below) and in Appendix B.
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100%
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20%
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COVID-19 Vaccine Uptake and Intent by Age
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

. Received a vaccination . Did not receive a vaccination and hesitant
Did not receive a vaccination and accepting Did not receive a vaccination and skipped question on intent
45-64

25-44 18-24

Jan 10— Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—  Jan 10— Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07- Feb 14— Feb 21—
Jan16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27 Jan16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27

Notes: Accepting is defined as definitively or pmhablz choosing to get vaccinated, and hesitant is defined as definitely or proaba.biy not

choosing to get vaccinated. Uptake and intent are defined using V2. How mai;y COVID-19 have you ?"asked of all survey

respondents and “V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today, mu!a‘you choose lo get vaccinated?” asked of sur\re%respondents

\rngw:re not }_el g‘]ag;:ma:ed Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey e« by C gie Mellon Ur y in partnership with Facebook, January
ebruary

Figure 3: COVID-19 vaccination uptake and intent by age as estimated by the COVID-
19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table B.1, Appendix

B)
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2.4 COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent: By Eligible
Health Conditions

Trends by eligible health conditions are summarized in Figure 4 (below) and in
Appendix B.

COVID-19 Vaccine Uptake and Intent by Eligible Conditions
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

. Received a vaccination . Did not receive a vaccination and hesitant
Did not receive a vaccination and accepting Did not receive a vaccination and skipped question on intent
Eligible health conditions No eligible health conditions
N .......
60%
40%

0%--. =miB

Jan 10— Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—  Jan 10— Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—
Jan 16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27 Jan 16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb 06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27
Notes: Accepting is defined as definitively or probably choosing to get vaccinated, and hesitant is defined as definitely or proabably
not choosing to get vaccinated, Uptake and intent are defined using "V2. How many COVID-19 vaccinations have you received?” asked of all
survey respondents and "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID- 19 were offered to you today, would you choose to get vaccinated?” asked of

survey respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Data are from the COVID-‘!S}éymptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in
partnership with Facebook, January 10-February 27, 2021.

Figure 4: COVID-19 vaccination uptake and intent by eligible health conditions as
estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table B.1, Appendix B)
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2.5 COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent: By
Race/Ethnicity

Trends by race/ethnicity are summarized in Figure 5 (below) and in Appendix B.

COVID-19 Vaccine Uptake and Intent by Race/Ethnicity
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

. Received a vaccination . Did not receive a vaccination and hesitant
Did not receive a vaccination and accepting Did not receive a vaccination and skipped guestion on intent
Non-Hispanic American Indian or Alaska Native Non-Hispanic White
100%
~ NI EEEEEE.
B80%
40%
= HEE nEE
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100 O e — ...-.-.
80%
80%
40%
- mEE ]

Non-Hispanic Black Hispanic
100%
~-JJHHINEE EEEEEEE
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40%

20%
o~ —_----. —------
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Non-Hispanic other or multiracial Jan 16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27
100%
- IH RN
60%
40%
20%

0% _------

Jan 10~ Jan 17- Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—
Jan16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27

Notes: Accepting i defined a: vge( and hesitant is defined as definitely or pmahaﬂly not
(:Imosugf| get vaccinated. l.lp{ako and mlenl are daﬂnad usin How mizCOWD- 13 vaccinations have you received?" asked of all survey
is and "V3. If a vaccine lo prevent COVID-19 were ol rod fo you foday, would you choose o gel vaccinaled?” asked of sur\lef_rueondems
\;g_one notget vacc:nated Data are from the COVID-19 Sympiom Survey collected by Camegie Melion University in p . January
Bbruary

Figure 5: COVID-19 vaccination uptake and intent by race/ethnicity as estimated by the
COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table B.1,
Appendix B)

COVID-19 Symptom Survey 14



2.6 COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent: By Gender

Trends by gender are summarized in Figure 6 (below) and in Appendix B.

COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent by Gender
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

. Received a vaccination . Did not receive a vaccination and hesitant
Did not receive a vaccination and accepting Did not receive a vaccination and skipped question on intent
Female Male
- . . . . . . .
80% . . . . . . .
60%
40%

u,,n--.. ---..

Jan 10— Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—

Other Jan 16 Jan23 Jan30 FebO06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27
100%
v IIIIIII
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40%
20%
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Jan 10— Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—
Jan 16 Jan23 Jan30 Feb06 Feb13 Feb20 Feb27

Notes: Accepting is defined as definitively or probably choosing to get vaccinated, and hesitant is defined as definitely or proabably not

choosing to get vaccinated. Uptake and intent are defined usin: . How many COVID-19 inations have you ived?" asked of all survey

respondents and “V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today, would you choose to get vaccinated?” asked of survey respondents

\;\E:ongre not ?el goa.é:finatsd, Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegle Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, January
-February 27, =

Figure 6: COVID-19 vaccination uptake and intent by gender as estimated by the
CQOVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table B.1,
Appendix B)
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2.7 COVID-19 Vaccination Uptake and Intent: By State

Trends by state are summarized in Figures 7-9 (below) and in Appendix B.

Adults Who Received a COVID-19 Vaccination: By State
Weighted average estimates from Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021

g,

i i a4\
| I "'\__ Il E ‘f
pl,. — | S y '
i‘ L . - [ (
) ! i
9 rr_.
2 {
‘v |
\M*
- Mame

25% 30% 35% 40% 45% 50%

Uptake is defined using "V1. Have you had a COVID-19 vaccination?" asked of all survey respondents. Data are
I:rgfg 2ti11e C".:Ol\:.‘ﬂzD? 130%¥mpmm Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook,
~re 2 #

Figure 7: Adults who received a COVID-19 vaccination by state as estimated from the

COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table B.1,
Appendix B)
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Adults Who Did not Receive a COVID-19 Vaccination
and are Vaccine-Accepting: By State

Weighted average estimates from Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021

30%  40% 50% 60%

?Ddglrgnw as mlldy or “probably” choosing to g?o\raccmmdau;ed kedt?)i-va‘ If a vaccine to
prevenx COV were o [+] oday, would 0?!0033 vaccin as Sun ﬂespor\de!lls
who were nol vaccinated. Data arawu\‘rbm the COVID- ¥°u S?ﬁey by Camegl Meeﬁon Uni

in parinership with Facebook, Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021,

Figure 8: Adults who did not receive a COVID-19 vaccination and are vaccine-
accepting by state as estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Feb 21 — Feb 27,
2021 (Data are tabulated in Table B.1, Appendix B)

Adults Who Did not Receive a COVID-19 Vaccination
and are Vaccine-Hesitant: By State

Weighted average estimates from Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021

10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35%
Hesilance is daﬁnsd as "definitely not" or "prot n01 rmae to "V3, If a vaccine
to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you toda% no get vacdnaled'?‘ of survey
who were not vaccina[ed Data are from the Ci VID—19 Sympwrrl Survey collected by Camegie Meilon University

in partnership with Facebook, Feb 21 - Feb 27, 2021.
Figure 9: Adults who did not receive a COVID-19 vaccination and are vaccine-hesitant

by state as estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data
are tabulated in Table B.1, Appendix B)
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3 Detailed Results on Receiving Two COVID-19
Vaccinations

3.1 Receiving Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: Overall

Trends for the overall group are summarized in Figure 10 (below) and in Appendix C.

Received Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: Overall
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

100%
75%
50%
25%

0%
Jan 10— Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—
Jan 16 Jan 23 Jan 30 Feb 06 Feb 13 Feb 20 Feb 27

Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Receiving two COVID-18 vaccinations is defined using "V2. How many
COVID-19 vaccinations have you received?" asked of survey respondents who reported receiving a vaccination. Data are from
the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 - Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 10: Percent of adults who received two COVID-19 vaccinations out of adults

who reported receiving a COVID-19 vaccination as estimated by the COVID-19
Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table C.1, Appendix C)
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3.2 Receiving Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Healthcare
Worker Status

Trends by healthcare worker status are summarized in Figure 11 (below) and in
Appendix C.

Received Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Healthcare Worker Status
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

100% Do not work in healthcare
Work in healthcare

75%

50%

% within each subgroup

25%

0%
: Jan 10— Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—
Jan 16 Jan 23 Jan 30 Feb 06 Feb 13 Feb 20 Feb 27

Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Receiving two COVID-19 vaccinations is defined using "V2. How many
COVID-19 vaccinations have gou received?" asked of survey respondants who reported receivinq a vaccination. Healthcare
workers are defined as "Healthcare practitioners and technicians” in response to "Q64. Please select the occupational group
that best fits the main kind of work you were doing in the last four weeks." Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey
collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 11: Percent of adults who received two COVID-19 vaccinations out of adults
who reported receiving a COVID-19 vaccination, by healthcare worker status, as
estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table C.1, Appendix C)
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3.3 Receiving Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Age

Trends by age are summarized in Figure 12 (below) and in Appendix C.

Received Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Age
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

100%
65+
- 4564
25-44
18-24
S 75%
e
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25% —_—
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Jan 10- Jan 17— Jan 24— Jan 31— Feb 07— Feb 14— Feb 21—
Jan 16 Jan 23 Jan 30 Feb 06 Feb 13 Feb 20 Feb 27

Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Receiving two COVID-19 vaccinations is defined using "V2. How many
COVID-19 vaccinations have you received?" asked of surve resBondents who resported receiving a vaccination. AFe roup
is defined using "D2. What is your age?" Data are from the &m -19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mel on?_lniversity
in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 12: Percent of adults who received two COVID-19 vaccinations out of adults

who reported receiving a COVID-19 vaccination, by age, as estimated by the COVID-19
Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table C.1, Appendix C)
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3.4 Receiving Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Eligible
Health Conditions

Trends by eligible health conditions are summarized in Figure 13 (below) and in
Appendix C.
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Received Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Eligible Health Conditions
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021

Any eligible health condition
No eligible health condition

Jan 10-
Jan 16

Jan 17-
Jan 23

Jan 24—
Jan 30

Jan 31—
Feb 06

Feb 07-
Feb 13

Feb 14—
Feb 20

Feb 21—
Feb 27

Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Receiving two COVID-19 vaccinations is defined using "V2. How many
COVID-19 vaccinations have you received?" asked of survey respondents who reported receiving a vaccination. Eligible
health condition is defined as any of the following: cancer (other than skin cancer), heart disease (or heart attack or

other heart condition), chronic lung disease (such as COPD, chronic bronchitis, or emphysema), kidney disease, diabetes
(type 1 or 2), or weakened or compromised immune system, in response to "C1. Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse,
or other health grofessional that you have any of the following medical conditions? Please select all that apply.” Data are from
the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 13: Percent of adults who received two COVID-19 vaccinations out of adults
who reported receiving a COVID-19 vaccination, by eligible health conditions, as
estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table C.1, Appendix C)
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3.5 Receiving Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By
Race/Ethnicity

Trends by race/ethnicity are summarized in Figure 14 (below) and in Appendix C.
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Received Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Race/Ethnicity
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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“Non-Hispanic. Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander group is not reported prior to Feb 7th because not enough data were
collected for aggreg te reporting.Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Receiving two COVID-19 vaccinations
is defined using "V2. How many COVID-19 vaccinations have you received?" asked of survey respondents who ragor!ed
receiving a vaccination. Race/ethnicity is defined using "D6. Are rou of Hisganic, Latino, or Spanish origin?" and "D7. What
is your race?" Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with
Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 14: Percent of adults who received two COVID-19 vaccinations out of adults
who reported receiving a COVID-19 vaccination, by race/ethnicity, as estimated by the
COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table C.1,
Appendix C)
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3.6 Receiving Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Gender

Trends by gender are summarized in Figure 15 (below) and in Appendix C.

Received Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By Gender
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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The "other” group is not depicted prior to Jan 17th because not enm.(ugh data were collected for aggregate re{:;oning.

Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Receiving two COVID-19 vaccinations is defined using "V2. How many

COVID-19 vaccinations have you received?” asked of survey respondents who reported receiving a vaccination. Gender

E'mup is defined using "D1. What is your gender?" Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon
niversity in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 - Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 15: Percent of adults who received two COVID-19 vaccinations out of adults
who reported receiving a COVID-19 vaccination, by gender, as estimated by the
COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table C.1,
Appendix C)
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3.7 Receiving Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By State

Trends by state are summarized in Figure 16 (below) and in Appendix C.

Received Two COVID-19 Vaccinations: By State
Weighted average estimates from Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021

40% 45% 50% 55% 60% 65%

Receiving two COVID-19 vaccinations is defined using "V2. How many COVID-19 vaccinations have you received?”
asked of survey respondents who reported receiving a vaccination. Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey
collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 16: Percent of adults who received two COVID-19 vaccinations out of adults
who reported receiving a COVID-19 vaccination, by state, as estimated by the COVID-
19 Symptom Survey, Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table C.1, Appendix

C)
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4 Detailed Results on Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who
are Concerned about a Side Effect

4.1 Concerned about a Side Effect: Overall

Trends for the overall group are summarized in Figure 17 (below) and in Appendix D.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are Concerned about a Side Effect: Overall
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Concerned about a side effect is defined as "very concerned” or

"moderately concerned” in response o "V9. How concerned are you that you would experience a side effect from a COVID-19
vaccination?" asked of all surveY respondents. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not” or "proabably not” choosing to get
vaccinated in response to "V3. I a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to (}ou today, would you choose to get vaccinated?"
asked of survey respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie
Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 17: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect as estimated

by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table
D.1, Appendix D)
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4.2 Concerned about a Side Effect: By Healthcare Worker
Status

Trends by healthcare worker status are summarized in Figure 18 (below) and in
Appendix D.
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Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are Concerned about a Side Effect: By Healthcare Worker Status
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 - Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Concerned about a side effect is defined as "very concerned"” or "moderately concerned”

in response to "V9. How concerned are you that you would experience a side effect from a COVID-18 vaccination?" asked of all survey respondents.
Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not" or “proabably not” choosing to get vaccinated in response to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19

were offered to Lou today, would you choose to gel vaccinated?" asked of suwewfr respondents who were not yel vaccinated. Healthcare workers

are defined as "Healthcare ?rac:tinoners and technicians” in response to "Q64. Please select the occupational group that best fits the main kind of
work you were doing in the last four weeks.” Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with
Facebook, Jan 10 - Feb 27, 2021,

Figure 18: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect, by
healthcare worker status, as estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 —

Feb 27,

2021 (Data are tabulated in Table D.1, Appendix D)
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4.3 Concerned about a Side Effect: By Age

Trends by age are summarized in Figure 19 (below) and in Appendix D.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are Concerned about a Side Effect: By Age
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Concerned about a side effect is defined as "ver1y concerned” or "moderately concemed”

in response to "V9. How concerned are you that you would experience a side effect from a COVID-19 vaccination?” asked of all survey respondents.
Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not" or “proabably not” cheosing to get vaccinated in response to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-18
were offered to you today, would you choose to ?el vaccinated?" asked of survey respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Age group is

defined using "0D2. What is your age?" Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Camegie Mellon University in partnership with
Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021,

Figure 19: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect, by age, as

estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table D.1, Appendix D)
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4.4 Concerned about a Side Effect: By Eligible Health
Conditions

Trends by eligible health conditions are summarized in Figure 20 (below) and in
Appendix D.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are Concerned about a Side Effect: By Eligible Health Conditions
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 - Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Concerned about a side effect is defined as "ver.r concerned” or "moderately concerned”

in response to "V9. How concerned are you that you would experience a side effect from a COVID-19 vaccination?" asked of all survey respondents.
Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not" or “proabably not” choosing to get vaccinated in response to "V3. If a vaccine trgfe,vent COVID-19
were offered to you today, would you choose 1o get vaccinated?” asked of survey respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Eligible health condition
is defined as any of the following: cancer (other than skin cancer), heart disease (or heart attack or other heart condition), chronic lung disease (such
as COPD, chronic bronchitis, or em&hysema}. kidney disease, diabeles (type 1 or 2}, or weakened or compromised immune syslem, in response to
"C1. Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse, or other health professional that K;FU have any of the following medical conditions? Please select all
gggTapply. Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 - Feb 27,

Figure 20: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect, by eligible
health conditions, as estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27,
2021 (Data are tabulated in Table D.1, Appendix D)
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4.5 Concerned about a Side Effect: By Race/Ethnicity

Trends by race/ethnicity are summarized in Figure 21 (below) and in Appendix D.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are Concerned about a Side Effect: By Race/Ethnicity
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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*Non-Hispanic. Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander group is not reported betore Jan 17th and after Jan 30th because not
enough data were collected for aggregate reporting. Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. Concerned about a
side effect is defined as "very concerned” or "moderately concerned” In response to "V9. How concerned are you that you
would experience a side effect from a >COVID-19 vaccination?” asked of all survey respondents. Vaccine-hesitant is

defined as "definitely not" or "proabably not” choosing to get vaccinated in response to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19
were offered to you Ime?]y' would you choose to get vaccinaled?” asked of survey respondents who were not yet vaccinated.
Race/ethnicity is defined using "D6. Are you of Hispanic, Latino, or nish origin?" and "D7. What is your race?" Data are
28;1 the COVID-18 Symptom Survey collected by Camegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27,

Figure 21: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect, by
race/ethnicity as estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
(Data are tabulated in Table D.1, Appendix D)
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4.6 Concerned about a Side Effect: By Gender

Trends by gender are summarized in Figure 22 (below) and in Appendix D.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are Concerned about a Side Effect: By Gender
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
were offered to you today, would you choose to get vaccinated? asked of survey respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Gender group is
defined using "D1. What is your %andar?' Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Camegie Mellon University in partnership with
Facebook, Jan 10 - Feb 27, 2021,

Figure 22: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect, by gender,

as estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table D.1, Appendix D)
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4.7 Concerned about a Side Effect: By State

Trends by state are summarized in Figure 23 (below) and in Appendix D.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are
Concerned about a Side Effect: By State

Weighted average estimates from Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021

60% 65% 70% 75%

Vermont is not reported because not enough data were collected, Concerned about a
side effect is defined as "very concemed” or "moderately concemed” in se to "V9.
How concerned are you that you would exgeriance a side effect from a COVID-19 vaccination?"
asked of all survey respondents. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not” or °
not" choosing to get vaccinated in response to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-18
were offered to you today, would you choose to get vaccinated?” asked of survey
ndents who were not yet vaccinated. Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Sunu'eg'J
collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Feb 21 — Feb 27, 2021,

Figure 23: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are concerned about a side effect, by state, as

estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table D.1, Appendix D)
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5 Detailed Results on the Influence of Information
Sources on Vaccine-Hesitant Adulis

5.1 Influence of Information Sources: Overall

Trends for the overall group are summarized in Figure 24 (below) and in Appendix E.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are More Likely to Get Vaccinated
if Recommended By Various Information Sources

Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 - Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. More likely to get vaccinated is defined using "V4a. Would you be more or
less likely to get a COVID-19 vaccinationif it were recommended 1o you _b{ each of the following: Friends or family, local
healthcare workers, World Health Organization, government healith officials, or politicians?" asked among respondents not yet
vaccinated. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not” or “proabably not” choosing to get vaccinated in response 1o "V3.

If a vaccineto prevent COVID-19 were offered to Cvou 1odag. would you choose to get vaccinated?" asked of survey respondents
who were not yet vaccinated. Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University

in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 24: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are more likely to get vaccinated if
recommended by various information sources as estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom
Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table E.1, Appendix E)
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5.2 Influence of Information Sources: By Healthcare Worker
Status

Trends by healthcare worker status are summarized in Figure 25 (below) and in
Appendix E.
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Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are More Likely to Get Vaccinated if Recommended By
Various Information Sources: By Healthcare Worker Status

Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. More likely to get vaccinated is defined using "V4a. Would you be more
or less likely to ael a COVID-19 vaccination if it were recommended to you by each of the following: Friends or family,

local health workers, World Health Organization, government health officials, or politicians?" asked among respondents
not yet vaccinated. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not" or "proabably not” choosing to get vaccinated in response
to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you teday, would you choose to get vaccinated?" asked of survey
respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Healthcare workers are defined as "Healthcare practitioners and technicians"

in response to "064. Please select theoccupational group that best fits the main kind of work you were doing in the last
four weeks." Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with
Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 25: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are more likely to get vaccinated if
recommended by various information sources, by healthcare worker status, as
estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table E.1, Appendix E)
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5.3 Influence of Information Sources: By Age

Trends by age are summarized in Figure 26 (below) and in Appendix E.
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Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are More Likely to Get Vaccinated if Recommended By
Various Information Sources: By Age

Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. More likely to get vaccinated is defined using "V4a. Would you be more
or less likely to rﬁgt a COVID-19 vaccination if it were recommended fo you by each of the following: Friends or family,

local health workers, World Health Organization, government health officials, or politicians?" asked among respondents

nol yet vaccinated. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not” or "proabably not" choosing to get vaccinated in response
to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today, would you choose to get vaccinated?" asked of suwe¥
respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Age group is defined using "D2. What is your age?" Data are from the COVID-19
Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 26: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are more likely to get vaccinated if
recommended by various information sources, by age, as estimated by the COVID-19
Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table E.1, Appendix E)
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5.4 Influence of Information Sources: By Eligible Health
Conditions

Trends by eligible health conditions are summarized in Figure 27 (below) and in
Appendix E.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are More Likely to Get Vaccinated if Recommended By
Various Information Sources: By Eligible Health Conditions

Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. More likely to get vaccinated is defined using "V4a. Would you be more

or less likely to get a COVID-19 vaccination if it were recommended to you by each of the following: Friends or family,

local health workers, World Health Organization, government health officials, or politicians?" asked among respondents

not yet vaccinated. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not” or "proabably not” choosing to get vaccinated in response

to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today, would you choose to gel vaccinated?" asked of survey
respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Eligible health condition is defined as any of the following: cancer (other than

skin cancer), heart disease (or heart attack or other heart condition), chronic lung disease (such as COPD, chronic bronchitis,
or emphysema), kidney disease, diabetes (type 1 or 2), or weakened or compromised immune system, in response to "C1.
Have you ever been told by a doctor, nurse, or other health professional that you have ané[ of the following medical conditions?
Please select all that apgly.' Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University

in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021,

Figure 27: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are more likely to get vaccinated if
recommended by various information sources, by eligible health conditions, as
estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are
tabulated in Table E.1, Appendix E)
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5.5 Influence of Information Sources: By Race/Ethnicity
Trends by race/ethnicity are summarized in Figure 28 (below) and in Appendix E.

Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are More Likely to Get Vaccinated if Recommended By
Various Information Sources: By Race/Ethnicity

Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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*Non-Hispanic. Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander group is not reported consistently because not enough data

were collected for aggr‘;‘e}gate reporting. Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. More likely to get vaccinated
is defined usin? "V4a. Would you be more or less likely to get a COVID-19 vaccination if it were recommended to Y)(n:’u
by each of the tollowing: Friends or family, local health workers, World Health Organization, government health officials,

or politicians?" asked among respondents not yet vaccinated. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as “definitely not" or "proabably
not” choosing to get vaccinated in response to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today, would you
choose to get vaccinated?" asked of survey respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Race/ethnicity is defined using

"D6. Are you of Hispanic, Latino, or SElanish origin?" and "D7. What is your race?" Data are from the COVID-19 Symptom
Survey collected by Carnegie Mellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 28: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are more likely to get vaccinated if
recommended by various information sources, by race/ethnicity, as estimated by the
COVID-19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table E.1,
Appendix E)
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5.6 Influence of Information Sources: By Gender

Trends by gender are summarized in Figure 29 (below) and in Appendix E.
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Vaccine-Hesitant Adults Who are More Likely to Get Vaccinated if Recommended By

Various Information Sources: By Gender
Weekly weighted average estimates from Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021
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Shaded areas represent 95% confidence intervals. More likely to get vaccinated is defined using "V4a. Would you be more
or less likely to rﬁgt a COVID-19 vaccination if it were recommended fo you by each of the following: Friends or family,

local health wo

rs, World Health Organization, government health officials, or politicians?" asked among respondents

nol yet vaccinated. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as "definitely not” or "proabably not" choosing to get vaccinated in response
to "V3. If a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 were offered to you today, would you choose to get vaccinated?" asked of survey
respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Gender ﬂoup is defined using "D1. What is your gender?" Data are from the

COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie

ellon University in partnership with Facebook, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 29: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are more likely to get vaccinated if
recommended by various information sources, by gender, as estimated by the COVID-
19 Symptom Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table E.1, Appendix

E)
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5.7 Influence of Information Sources: By State

Trends by state are summarized in Figure 30 (below) and in Appendix E.
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Grey areas indicate states not reported because not enough data were collected for aggregate reporting.
% More likely to get vaccinated is defined using “V4a, Would you be more or less likely to get a COVID-19 ion if it were rec d
to you by each of the following: Friends or family, local health workers, World Health Organization, government health officials, or politicians?”
asked among resp not yet d. Vaccine-hesitant is defined as l not” or "p ly nol” choosing 1o get vaccinated

in response 1o "V3. i a vaccine to prevent COVID-18<br>were offered to you today, would you choose 1o gel vaccinated?” asked of survey
respondents who were not yet vaccinated. Data from the COVID-19 Symptom Survey collected by Carnegie Melion University in partnership
with Facebook, Feb 21 - Feb 27, 2021.

Figure 30: Vaccine-hesitant adults who are more likely to get vaccinated if
recommended by various information sources, as estimated by the COVID-19 Symptom
Survey, Jan 10 — Feb 27, 2021 (Data are tabulated in Table E.1, Appendix E)
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Appendices

A. Overview and Methods

A.1 About the COVID-19 Symptom Surveys Conducted by Carnegie
Mellon University and University of Maryland in Partnership with
Facebook

Currently, Facebook users in the United States are invited daily to take a survey
overseen by the Delphi Group. This is the largest ongoing COVID-19 survey in the
United States (and likely the largest real-time survey ever conducted), with over 50,000
responses collected daily and over 18 million total responses collected since its launch
in April 2020. The survey is also conducted globally by faculty at the University of
Maryland (UMD) Joint Program in Survey Methodology (JPSM) in partnership with
Facebook, and we are currently inviting Facebook users in more than 200 countries and
territories globally to take the survey. Sampled users see the invitation at the top of their
News Feed, but the surveys are collected off the Facebook platform and the Facebook
company does not collect or receive survey responses.

A.2 About the Researchers

The Delphi Group at CMU was founded in 2012 with the goal of developing the theory
and practice of epidemiological forecasting. This project is part of its vision of making
epidemiological forecasting as universally accepted and useful as weather forecasting is
today. More information is available at https://delphi.cmu.edu/.

A.3 Survey Information

e Real-time aggregate survey results for the United States are available at
https://delphi.cmu.edu/covidcast/survey-results/.

e Documentation about the United States survey and procedures is online at
https://cmu-delphi.github.io/delphi-epidata/symptom-survey/.

e The aggregate data underlying this report is available for download at

https://cmu-delphi.qgithub.io/delphi-epidata/symptom-survey/contingency-
tables.html

e Academic and nonprofit researchers may request access to non-public, non-
aggregated data for their research.

e More details about data access can be found here:
https://dataforgood.fb.com/docs/covid-19-symptom-survey-request-for-data-
access/.

A.4 Questionnaire

The survey instrument is maintained by CMU, which partners with the broader public
health community. The survey asks users about any current symptoms as well as other
factors related to their experiences during the pandemic. The instrument is translated
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into English, simplified Chinese, French, Brazilian Portuguese, Spanish, and
Vietnamese.

A.5 Survey Weights

The Facebook company provides sample weights that adjust for non-response and
coverage biases. By non-response bias, we mean that some sampled users are more
likely to respond to the survey than others. To adjust for this, Facebook calculates the
inverse probability that sampled users complete the survey using their self-reported age
and gender as well as other characteristics we know correlate with non-response. We
then use these inverse probabilities to create weights for responses, after which the
survey sample reflects the active adult user population on the Facebook app. By
coverage bias, we mean that not everyone in every country has a Facebook app
account or uses their account regularly. To adjust for this, Facebook adjusts the weights
created in the first step even further so that the distribution of age, gender, and state of
residence in the survey sample reflects that of the general population. Making
adjustments using the weights ensures that the sample more accurately reflects the
characteristics of the target population represented. More details can be found in our
weighting documentation here: https://research.fb.com/publications/weights-and-
methodology-brief-for-the-covid-19-symptom-survey-by-university-of-maryland-and-
carnegie-mellon-university-in-partnership-with-facebook/.

A.6 Limitations

The Symptom Survey weighted population estimates for characteristics such as age,
gender, and certain chronic conditions are generally comparable to estimates from other
data sources at both the national and state level. However, our survey population may
still over- or under-represent certain subpopulations or characteristics related to
education, race, and occupation because we do not account for these characteristics in
the weighting of our survey responses. In particular, the weighted sample is slightly
under-representative of low-education adults as well as Black or African American and
Hispanic adults.

While the trends in vaccination uptake from the Symptom Survey may be comparable to
trends from other data sources on vaccine dose administration, the exact percentages
of vaccination uptake from the Symptom Survey may differ from other data sources and
should not be treated as authoritative. When comparing with official estimates,
differences may stem from a reporting lag. When comparing with other survey
estimates, differences may stem from differences in the instrument, sampling or
weighting methodologies. For example, while many of the Symptom Survey questions
on COVID-19 vaccines were developed in collaboration with the CDC to match their
instruments, there may be differences in estimates from the Symptom Survey and
estimates from other surveys fielding the same items such as the Census Bureau
Household Pulse Survey due to small differences in question wording, as well as
differences in the weighting variables used.
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FACEBOOK

Payton Iheme and Genelle Adrien
U.S. Public Policy
Eacebook



From: Payton lheme

To: Katherine Morris; Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)
Cc: Genelle Adrien; Kate Thornton; Julia Eisman
Subject: Re: CMU/Facebook Survey Findings: Jan 10 - Feb 27
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:17:13 PM

Thank you. You will all have seen that | extended the time on Thursday to allow for the discussion on
the CMU survey.

Best,

Payton

From: Katherine Morris <katherinemorris@fb.com>

Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 at 10:43 AM

To: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>, Carol Crawford <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>, Kate Thornton <kthornton@fb.com>, Julia
Eisman <juliaeisman@fb.com>

Subject: Re: CMU/Facebook Survey Findings: Jan 10 - Feb 27

Hi Payton and Carol,
Yes, that would work for us. Thank you! We are looking forward to the discussion.
All best,

Katherine

Katherine Ann Morris, PhD
Research Scientist | Demography and Survey Science
770 Broadway, New York, NY 10003

Eacebook | Mobile (b)(6)

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 at 9:23 AM

To: "Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)" <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Katherine Morris <katherinemorris@fb.com>, Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>,
Kate Thornton <kthornton@fb.com>, Julia Eisman <juliaeisman@fb.com>

Subject: Re: CMU/Facebook Survey Findings: Jan 10 - Feb 27

Thanks Carol.

Katherine,



Does that work for the research team as well?
Best,

Payton

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl @cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 9:21:20 AM

To: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>

Cc: Katherine Morris <katherinemorris@fb.com>; Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>; Kate
Thornton <kthornton@fb.com>; Julia Eisman <juliaeisman@fb.com>

Subject: RE: CMU/Facebook Survey Findings: Jan 10 - Feb 27

I'm checking dates/times here but is it an option to add on to our 3pm on Thursday meeting and
extend the time a bit? (I believe that might work for our Vaccine with Confidence team as they were
attending the 3pm).

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 1:25 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Jorgensen, Cynthia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/QOD)
<cxj4@cdc.gov>; Singleton, James (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <xzs8 @cdc.gov>

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
<cxjd@cdc.gov>, "Singleton, James (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)" <xzs8 @cdc.gov>

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
that may find this data valuable. We're also open to feedback on the formatting.

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

To: Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC); Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Layton, Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC)
Cc: Julia Eisman; Genelle Adrien; Chelsey LePage; Airton Tatoug Kamdem

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Outreach to communities worldwide

Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 5:44:24 PM

You bet.

Best,

Payton

From: "Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)" <ifbS@cdc.gov>

Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 at 5:28 PM

To: Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>, Carol Crawford <cjyl@cdc.gov>, "Layton, Kathleen
(CDC/OD/OADC)" <KYUB6@cdc.gov>

Cc: Julia Eisman <juliaeisman@fb.com>, Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>, Chelsey
LePage <chelseylepage@fb.com>, Airton Tatoug Kamdem <airtonkamdem@fb.com>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Outreach to communities worldwide

Great — Thanks for the update Payton!

Jay H. Dempsey, M.Ed.

Social Media Team Lead, U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

My mobile no. has changed: (b)(B)

i ..‘Fr)llf}w us on Twitter
nJom us on Facebook

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 1:24 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)
<ifb5@cdc.gov>; Layton, Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC) <KYUb@cdc.gov>

Cc: Julia Eisman <juliaeisman@fb.com>; Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>; Chelsey LePage
<chelseylepage@fb.com>; Airton Tatoug Kamdem <airtonkamdem@fb.com>

Subject: COVID-19 Qutreach to communities worldwide

Good afternoon Carol, Jay, and Kathleen,

We wanted to make sure you saw our announcements today about running the largest worldwide
campaign to promote authoritative COVID-19 vaccine information and expanding our efforts to
remove false claims on Facebook and Instagram about COVID-19, COVID-19 vaccines and vaccines in



general during the pandemic. More details are in our Newsroom: authoritative COVID-19 vaccine
information and COVID-19 and vaccine misinformation.

Helping People Find Where and When They Can Get Vaccinated
e Starting this week, we'll feature links in the COVID-19 Information Center to local ministry of
health websites to help people understand whether they're eligible to get vaccinated and how
to do so.
e And in the coming weeks, as more information becomes available, we’'ll continue to improve
this feature, making it easier for people to see where and when they can get vaccinated in just
a few taps.

Sharing Credible Information About COVID-19 Vaccines

e \We're working with health organizations and community leaders to run campaigns on our
platform promoting accurate information about COVID-19 vaccines and encouraging people
to get vaccinated.

e We're giving over $120 million in ad credits to help health ministries, NGOs and UN agencies
reach billions of people around the world with COVID-19 vaccine and preventive health
information.

e |n the US, we're partnering with the Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health to
reach Native American communities, Black communities and Latinx communities, among
others, with science and evidence-based content that addresses the questions and concerns
these communities have.

e We're also working with AARP to reach Americans over 50 with educational content about
COVID-19 vaccines, including Spanish-language content designed to reach Latinx and Hispanic
communities.

Combating Vaccine Misinformation
e We are expanding our efforts to remove false claims on Facebook and Instagram about
COVID-19, COVID-19 vaccines and vaccines in general during the pandemic. Since December,

we've removed false claims about COVID-19 vaccines that have been debunked by public
health experts.

e Today, following consultations with leading health organizations, including the World Health
Organization (WHO), we are expanding the list of false claims we will remove to include
additional debunked claims about the coronavirus and vaccines. We already prohibit these
claims in ads.

e Groups, Pages and accounts on Facebook and Instagram that repeatedly share these
debunked claims may be removed altogether. We are also requiring some admins for groups
with admins or members who have violated our COVID-19 policies to temporarily approve all
posts within their group.

e \When people search for vaccine or COVID-19 related content on Facebook, we promote
relevant, authoritative results and provide third-party resources to connect people to expert
information about vaccines. On Instagram, in addition to surfacing authoritative results in



Search, in the coming weeks we’re making it harder to find accounts in search that discourage

people from getting vaccinated.

e As we noted last month in response to guidance from the Oversight Board, we are committed
to providing more transparency around these policies. You can read the detailed updates in

Facebook’s Community Standards and in our Help Center.

Providing Data to Inform Effective Vaccine Delivery

e |ast year, we began collaborating with Carnegie Mellon University Delphi Research Group and
the University of Maryland on COVID-19 surveys about symptoms people are experiencing,
mask wearing behaviors and access to care. With over 50 million responses to date, the
survey program is one of the largest ever conducted and has helped health researchers better
monitor and forecast the spread of COVID-19.

e To help guide the effective delivery of COVID-19 vaccines, the survey data will provide a
better understanding of trends in vaccine intent across sociodemographics, race, geography

and more. The scale of the survey will also allow for faster updates on changes in trends, such
as whether vaccine intent is going up or down in California in a given week and better insights
on how vaccine intent varies at a local level. We'll share these new insights including vaccine

attitudes at a county level in the US as well as globally.

These new policies and programs will help us continue to take aggressive action against
misinformation about COVID-19 and vaccines and help people find where and when they can get
vaccinated. You can read more about how we’re supporting COVID-19 relief efforts and keeping

people informed at our COVID-19 action page.

-On Behalf of the Facebook team

FACEBOOK

Payton lheme
U.S. Public Policy
Facebook



From: Payton lheme

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Carrie Adams

Cc: Genelle Adrien

Subject: Re: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 3:28:54 PM

Hi Carol,

Genelle just went onf (b)(6) | We are very excited for her and | (b)(6) |

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

From: Carol Crawford <cjyl @cdc.gov>

Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 at 12:25 PM

To: Genelle Adrien <genelleadrien@fb.com>

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>, Carrie Adams <carrieadams@fb.com>
Subject: RE: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

I'm so sorry — I'm out all day May 17 for a (b)(B) can we pick another one? My fault!

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

To: Genelle Adrien < ien@fb.com>

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

Cc: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>, Chelsey Lepage <chelseylepage@fb.com>

Subject: CV19 misinfo reporting channel

Hi Carol — Hope the week is off to a good start. We're working to get our COVID-19 misinfo channel
up for CDC and Census colleagues. Could you kindly confirm if the below emails are correct for
onboarding to the reporting channel and if there are others you’d like to include?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Genelle

(b)(8)
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Genelle Quarles Adrien
Politics & Government Qutreach

e: genelleadrien@fb.com | w: facebook.com/gpa




Attaching the latest CrowdTangle content insights report for the period of February 24-March 10
(attached). Here's the quick summary:

This week, we also are including a one-off content insights report we did looking at Spanish-language
content relevant to the US, which we thought might be interesting for you (as always, please do not
share externally).

Let us know if you have any questions or particular keywords/topics you'd like us to explore for the
next report.

Thanks,
Kelly

From: Kelly Perron <kperron@fb.com>

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 at 6:03 PM

To: "Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)" <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Lauren Balog Wright <lbw@fb.com>, Payton Iheme <payton@fb.com>, Chelsey Lepage
<chelseyl fb.com

Subject: Re: Crowd Tangle COVID-19 reports

And adding in Chelsey, apologies!

From: Kelly Perron <kperron@fb.com>
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 at 5:47 PM




From: Stanley Onyimba

To: Mullins. Scott R. (CDC/QD/QADC) (CTR)

Cc: Hadar Shkolnik; Yael Grossman Levy; Jan Antonaros; McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC); Smith, Fred
(CDC/OD/OADC); Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)Y

Subject: Re: Google Knowledgebase Update

Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 3:04:59 PM

Thanks, Scott! We'll make the changes in the next update cycle.

On Tue, May 4, 2021, 12:00 PM Mullins, Scott R. (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR)
<svm8(@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hi Stanley,

We updated the markup for the Treatments Tab to reflect the change below. It is now live
on https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/index.html .

Thanks,

Scott

From: McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC) <ldy8@cdc.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 1:33 PM

To: Mullins, Scott R. (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR) <svm8@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Google Knowledgebase Update

Hey Scott,

My mistake — can you please add the highlighted content back in to the Treatments Tab at
the bottom?

Treatment Tab (under Medical treatments)

Treatments used for COVID-19 should be prescribed by your healthcare provider. People
have been seriously harmed and even died after taking products not approved for COVID-
19, even products approved or prescribed for other uses. Your healthcare provider will
decide on what approach to take for your treatment.

Your healthcare provider also may recommend the following to relieve symptoms and
support your body’s natural defenses.



» Taking medications, like acetaminophen or ibuprofen, to reduce fever.
¢ Drinking water or receiving intravenous fluids to stay hydrated.
¢ Getting plenty of rest to help the body fight the virus.

o 7 ..,c_.- - i ] .. -o--.._. emefgency ,J‘.,ﬁ L e A e e e 8 T e e
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ake or stay awake
BIUJsh lips or face

Becky McDaniel

Cell: | (b)(6) |

From: Mullins, Scott R. (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR) <svm8(@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 3:33 PM

To: Stanley Onyimba <sonyimba@google.com>; Hadar Shkolnik <hadarth@google.com>;
Yael Grossman Levy <yaelgro@google.com>; Jan Antonaros <jantonaros@google.com>
Cec: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjy1@cdc.gov>; Smith, Fred
(CDC/OD/OADC) <evp9@cde.gov>; McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC)
<ldy8@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Google Knowledgebase Update

Hi Stanley,

Were there any problems with these changes? We haven’t seen any feedback or seen these
updates reflected in the Knowledgebase.

If there were problems let me know and I'll work to address them.

Thanks,



Scott

From: Mullins, Scott R. (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Stanley Onyimba <sonyimba@google.com>; Hadar Shkolnik <hadarth@google.com>;

Yael Grossman Levy <yaelgro@google.com>; Jan Antonaros <jantonaros@google.com>
Cc: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Smith, Fred

(CDC/OD/OADC) <evp9@cdc.gov>; McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC)
<ld cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Google Knowledgebase Update

Hi Stanley and company,

We have made the following edits to the JSON+LD markup for the knowledgebase.

Prevention Tab
To help prevent the spread of COVID-19:

e  Wear a mask to protect yourself and others and stop the spread of
COVID-19.

e  Stay at least 6 feet (about 2 arm lengths) from others who don’t live with
you.

e Avoid crowds and poorly ventilated spaces. The more people you are in
contact with, the more likely you are to be exposed to COVID-19.

e  Geta COVID-19 vaccine when it’s available to you.

e (lean your hands often, either with soap and water for 20 seconds or a
hand sanitizer that contains at least 60% alcohol.

e  Avoid close contact with people who are sick.

e Cover your cough or sneeze with a tissue, then throw the tissue in the
trash.

e Clean frequently touched objects and surfaces daily. If someone is sick
or has tested positive for COVID-19, disinfect frequently touched surfaces.



e  Monitor your health daily.

Treatment Tab (under Medical treatments)

Treatments used for COVID-19 should be prescribed by your healthcare provider.
People have been seriously harmed and even died after taking products not approved
for COVID-19, even products approved or prescribed for other uses. Your healthcare
provider will decide on what approach to take for your treatment.

Your healthcare provider also may recommend the following to relieve symptoms
and support your body’s natural defenses.

e Taking medications, like acetaminophen or ibuprofen, to reduce fever.
e Drinking water or receiving intravenous fluids to stay hydrated.

e  Getting plenty of rest to help the body fight the virus.

These are live, https://www.cde.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/index.html .

Thanks,

Scott

From: McDaniel, Rebecca (CDC/OD/OADC) <] cde.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Mullins, Scott R. (CDC/OD/OADC) (CTR) <svm8(@cdc.gov>

Cc: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjy1(@cdc.gov>; Smith, Fred

(CDC/OD/OADC) <evp9@cdc.gov>
Subject: Google Knowledgebase Update

Hi Scott,



Please see edits below for the Prevention and Treatment tabs. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

(b)(5)




(b)(3)

Becky McDaniel
Health Communication Specialist
(404) 536-6002




From: Stanley Onyimba

To: r r- ler m. P

Ce: Grawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); LaPorte. Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID); Jan Anfonaros
Subject: Re: Google meeting at 4

Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 11:42:41 PM

Thanks for sharing these key messages, Rosie!

On Tue, Feb 16, 2021 at 1:09 PM Bretthauer-Mueller , Rosemary (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<zhkO@cdc.gov> wrote:

1. Protect Yourself and others from VID-19

Even after vaccination, we need to continue using all the tools available to help stop
this pandemic as we learn more about how COVID-19 vaccines work in real-world

conditions.

e Wearing a mask over your nose and mouth
Staying at least 6 feet away from others
Avoiding crowds

Avoiding poorly ventilated spaces
Washing your hands often

2. Use the hashtag #SleeveUp

Vaccination works better when we do it together. #SleeveUp for a future safe from
#COVID19.

3. Help stop the pandemic by getting vaccinated

COVID-19 vaccination is an important tool to help us resume life.

4. Milli T fel ived a COVID-19 vacci

Millions of people in the United States have received COVID-19 vaccines, and these
vaccines are undergoing the most intensive safety monitoring in U.S. history.



5. K=12 schools should be the last settings to close after all other mitigation measures in
the community have been employed, and the first to reopen when they can do so
safely.

¢ All schools should use and layer mitigation strategies.
» Schools providing in-person instruction should prioritize two mitigation strategies:
o Universal and correct use of masks should be required.
o Physical distancing (at least 6 feet) should be maximized to the greatest extent
possible.

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 2:06 PM

To: Bretthauer-Mueller , Rosemary (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <zhkO@cdc.gov>
Cc: LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <wng2@cdc.gov>

Subject: Google meeting at 4

They said they do want to discuss vaccines: (b)(5) in
addition to general timelines/key messages for upcoming campaigns.”

Hoping you have his updated appt but if not here is the right teams info:

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to ioin the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

United States, Atlanta
(b)(6)

Inited States (Toll-free)




Phone Conference ID]  (b)6) |

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Stanley Onyimba | Global Product Partnerships | sonyimba@google.com




From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Payton lheme; Genelle Adrien; Chelsey Lepage
Subject: Reported Issue on Instagram
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:57:00 PM

|'ve been told this link isn’t working when it appears for people. As you know we are moving
vaccinefiner.org over to a .gov tomorrow but not sure if this issue is related. | do not see it so |
cannot see what the problem is. Find vaccine doesn’t do anything when clicked.

o' Verizon LTE 1:48 PM 66% = |

5 P

Your Story  archiveatla... markmecgin... atlantapizz... georgi

L

X

bmyers7505, People 16 and Older Can Now
Get a COVID-19 Vaccine in Georgia

We can all help keep each other safe. Find
vaccine appointments for you, your family and
friends.

Change State

Carol Crawford

Chief, Digital Media Branch
Division of Public Affairs
OADC

ccrawford@cdc.gov
404-498-2840




From: Crawford. Carol Y. (CDC/OD/QADC)

To: Payton Iheme; Carrie Adams
Subject: Thursday"s meeting - Ask for phone and texting related to vaccines.gov
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 11:30:00 AM

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

Text your zip code to| (b)(6)

Cal (b)(6)




From: Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Fri, 11 Jun 2021 16:30:57 +0000

To: Julia Eisman

Cc: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: CDC Ads

Attachments: VTF Paid Ads Content draft 6.8 VTF_aeh prp9 JIC Clean.docx,

FINAL_Appeals_testing_messages_6.4.21_clean.docx

Hi Julia- Following up on yesterday’s call, | saw that some of the ads that | mentioned as coming to
Facebook were review were sent practically as soon as we closed the call. But, sending these your way in
case you have any insights on adjusting the ads spends or any other details to optimize their
performance. I'm also sharing these with Code 3 to see if they have thoughts on how to improve the
creative on future runs using similar assets. Thanks again for pointing us in their direction!

Best-

Jay

Jay H. Dempsey, M.Ed.

Social Media Team Lead, Digital Media Branch, Division of Public Affairs
Office of the Associate Director for Communication,

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

TELEWORKING
Mobile (hY(B)
i TFOHOW us on Twitter

iJoin us on Facebook
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From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Thu, 4 Mar 2021 18:58:01 +0000

To: LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);lorgensen, Cynthia
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC);CDC IMS JIC Lead -2

Cc: Cory, Janine (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD);Bretthauer-Mueller , Rosemary

(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD);CDC IMS JIC OADC LNO -2;Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC);LaPorte, Kathleen
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID);Layton, Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC);Vazquez, Germaine (ATSDR/OCOM)

Subject: Re: Awareness: Facebook "l got a COVID-19 Vaccine" frame
(0)(5) |
(b)(5) | When | get a copy, I'll share. They would like to

launch it around March 15.

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 11:19 AM

To: LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <wng2@cdc.gov>; Jorgensen, Cynthia
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <cxj4@cdc.gov>; Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<FJRO@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0O@cdc.gov>; Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC)
<zsz0@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS JIC Lead -2 <eocjiclead2@cdc.gov>; OConnor, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/QD)
<jpo2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cory, Janine (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <jyc5@cdc.gov>; Bretthauer-Mueller , Rosemary
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <zhkO@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS JIC OADC LNO -2 <eocevent202@cdc.gov>;
Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Awareness: Facebook "I got a COVID-19 Vaccine" frame

Update: Looks like| (b)(5)

(b)(5) [ 'l keep you posted.

From: LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <wng2@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 8:53 AM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Jorgensen, Cynthia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/QOD)
<cxjd@cdc.gov>; Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <FJRO@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E.
(CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC) <zsz0@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS JIC Lead -2
<eocjiclead2@cdc.gov>; OConnor, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <jpo2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cory, Janine (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <jyc5@cdc.gov>; Bretthauer-Mueller , Rosemary
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <zhkO@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS JIC OADC LNO -2 <eocevent202@cdc.gov>;
Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Awareness: Facebook "l got a COVID-19 Vaccine" frame

Hi All,
Also, some additional information from KFF showing the benefit of people sharing their own vaccine

experience with their network.
KFF COVID-19 Vaccine Monitor: February 2021 | KFF




Figure 11
Those With Closer Connections To People Who Have Been Vaccinated
Are More Likely To Say They'll Get Vaccinated As Soon As Possible

When an FDA approved vaccine for COVID-19 is available to you for free, do you think you will...?

Il Get it as soon as possible [l Wait and see Only get it if required [l Definitely not get it

L R 5%

Someone in household vaccinated s

Close friend or family vaccinated 6% _
Know someone else vaccinated 14% _
Don't know anyone vactinated - E:S m
{0 3. See tophne for full question wording KFF COVID-19
SO ) * Downioad PNG Vaccine Monitor

We also saw positive interaction our flu campaign #SleeveUp to #FightFlu effort on social media.

-KLP

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl @cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 4:57 PM

To: Jorgensen, Cynthia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <cxj4@cdc.gov>; Jones, Christopher M.
(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <FJRO@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>;
Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC) <zsz0@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS JIC Lead -2 <eocjiclead2@cdc.gov>; OConnor,
John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <jpo2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cory, Janine (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <jyc5@cdc.gov>; LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
<wng2 @cdc.gov>; Bretthauer-Mueller , Rosemary (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <zhkO@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS
JIC OADC LNO -2 <eocevent202 @cdc.gov>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Awareness: Facebook "l got a COVID-19 Vaccine" frame

Answering what | have read so far in one e-mail....

Cynthia -| (b))

(b)(5)




From: Jorgensen, Cynthia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <cxj4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 4:46 PM

To: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl@cdc.gov>; Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<FJRO@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E. (CDC/OD/OADC) <meb0@cdc.gov>; Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC)
<zsz20@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS JIC Lead -2 <eocjiclead2@cdc.gov>; OConnor, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD)
<jpo2@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cory, Janine (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <jycS@cdc.gov>; LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
<wng2 @cdc.gov>; Bretthauer-Mueller , Rosemary (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <zhkO@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS
JIC OADC LNO -2 <eocevent202 @cdc.gov>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifbS@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Awareness: Facebook "l got a COVID-19 Vaccine" frame

(b)(5)

Cynthia
JIC Co-Lead( March April)
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response

Permanent Position

Assaociate Director for Communication

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1600 Clifton Road, Atlanta, GA 30333

& Tel.: (404) 718-8534
= Email: exj4@edc.gov

From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC) <cjyl @cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 4:37 PM

To: Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <FJRO@cdc.gov>; Bonds, Michelle E, (CDC/OD/OADC)
<meb0@cdc.gov>; Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC) <zsz0@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS JIC Lead -2
<eocjiclead2@cdc.gov>; OConnor, John (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <jpo2@cdc.gov>; Jorgensen, Cynthia
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <cxj4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Cory, Janine (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <jyc5@cdc.gov>; LaPorte, Kathleen (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
<wng2 @cdc.gov>; Bretthauer-Mueller , Rosemary (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <zhkO@cdc.gov>; CDC IMS
JIC OADC LNO -2 <eocevent202 @cdc.gov>; Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC) <ifb5@cdc.gov>

Subject: Awareness: Facebook "l got a COVID-19 Vaccine" frame

Facebook has approached CDC (and HHS) about creating a single US “frame” where people who have
been vaccinated can change their profile picture to indicate they have received their COVID vaccine.

(b)(5) | In a nutshell,










From: Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC)

Sent: Wed, 12 May 2021 15:46:46 +0000

To: Layton, Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC);Dempsey, Jay H.
(CDC/OD/OADC);jennifer.shopkorn@census.gov;CLewitzke@reingold.com;shuxley@reingold.com;kstanl
ey@reingold.com;Carrie Adams;Payton lheme;Sokler, Lynn (CDC/OD/OADC);Galatas, Kate
(CDC/OD/OADC)

Subject: Training for Facebook's Misinfo Reporting Channel

Holding 1 hour but expect it to be closer to 30 minutes.

Join ZoomGov Meeting

(b)(6)

Meeting ID: (b)(6)

Passcode[  (b)6) |

One tap mobile

US (San Jose)
(b)(6) US (New York)

Dial by your location

S (San Jose)
(b)(6) US (New York)
S (San Jose)
S
Meeting ID{] (b)(6) |

Passcode]  (b)6) |
Find your local number: (b)(6)




From: Claire Wardle (Google Docs)

Sent: Fri, 09 Jul 2021 10:55:06 -0700
To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: CDC Draft Curriculum

Claire Wardle resolved comments in the following document

ECDC Draft Curriculum

Resolved

3
comments

Resolved

Comments

Introduction to effective fact-checks and filling information and content gaps: how
to word headlines or fact-checks without causing more harm.

)

El Wil

...what about increasing collabs with factcheckers? How to work with journos
more effectively?

Claire Ward[e@

Marked as resolved

ReplyOpen

Messages
El Wil

How about straight up content? Not just messages? Thinking about tailored,

culturally relevant content in many languages and formats....
Claire Wardle[E

Marked as resolved

ReplyOpen



Tuesday — Introduction to Social Listening

El Wil

Stealing from Terri, but maybe we consider adding "observations" meaning
understanding interactions such as an AMA or community dynamics such as
holistic or mommy communities and community norms and how they can
hamper or accelerate misinfo/info voids...

El Wil

Another important component to this: recognizing the limitations of social
listening; e.g. the iceberg problem, and listing a more fulsome set of data
sources HD staff may have access to such as tip lines, surveys, especially
with a focus on offline/rural/disproportionately affected pops

El Wil

Also, | think we need mention of access and equity here--communities with
limited health or network access are also more likely to be vulnerable to lower
vaccine uptake and outbreaks. Systems we use are meant for English
speakers and are inherently biased. We should unpack this so that
assumptions are not made based on limited data collection on only a small
number of platforms.

. Claire Wardle[JIl

Marked as resolved

ReplyOpen

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because you are a participant in the updated Google "
discussion threads. Change what Google Docs sends you. You cannot reply
to this email.



From: Nuadum Konne (Google Docs)

Sent: Tue, 16 Feb 2021 14:13:37 -0800

To: Kolis, Jessica (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Subject: Healthcare Worker survey questions_protocol_v1

Nuadum Konne resolved comments in the following document

EHealthcare Worker survey questions_protocol_v1

Resolved

2

comments

Resolved

Comments

Now, I'm going to read a series of phrases regarding the COVID-19 vaccine and I'd like you to
let me know if you've heard them with a yes or no. COVID-19 vaccine (mRNA) causes an
irreversible damage to your genes Vaccinated kids are not as healthy as unvaccinated kids
COVID-19 vaccines caused deaths in the U.S. Vaccine contains microchips Vaccines contain
aborted fetal cells

< I~ I

Atsuyoshi Ishizumi

| wonder if we can just explore these as probes under Q1 as opposed to reading them
aloud... for example, "have you heard anything specifically about mRNA vaccine platform?

If so, can you explain? Do you believe it to be true?" or something like that
Nuadum Konne

This is a good idea and I'm ok with either set up, will defer to Halim.
Elodie Ho

agree with the comments above, since the predominant rumors can be different in each

country. So would suggest a probe instead.
Jessica Kolis

So does this feed into the same issue as the quant survey that we are putting rumors out
there we don't need to? Can we just solicit rumors and maybe give categories? For
example? Have you heard rumors about COVID-19 related to....

- Vaccine effectiveness

- Vaccine safety

etc?



Nuadum Konne

Thank you for the suggestion, | think a variation between and Atsu's suggestions works!
Nuadum Konne

Marked as resolved

ReplyOpen

[Ask if they answer Q1] What is your impression of these rumors on your health seeking
behavior? From your perspective, do you think COVID-19 vaccine misinformation has impacted
your health seeking behavior?

N

'

Nuadum Konne

Which question makes more sense?

Atsuyoshi Ishizumi

| think | like Q2 better! Maybe we can ask more directly how these rumors have changed
how they feel about COVID-19 vaccines?

Nuadum Konne

awesome! and agreed, a follow up gquestion on how the rumors have changed how they
feel about COVID-19 vaccines is great. Jess and others to weigh in.

Elodie Ho

agree with editing the question and focus on vaccine perception instead of health seeking
behaviors, since we will interview CHWs. Should we be even more specific on the
behavior and ask about their willingness to get vaccinated?

Nuadum Konne

Totally agree on this front, and we have specific questions on perceptions and willingness
to get vaccinated in the survey section. Ideally, we would select participants for the in-
depth interview based on their stated interests from the survey so | think we would have
data around their willingness to get vaccinated from their survey response, but might be
worth asking here too.

Jessica Kolis

Can we do that with declassifying (select people based on their responses)? If so then
some of my comments above aren't needed. Are we worried about their behaviors or
patients? | think the 2nd questions is better and like's Atsu's edit.

| don't think it would hurt to ask about their willingness to get vaccinated, it might give us
more information then the 5 scale we have.

Nuadum Konne

Love the discussion on this question. | definitely don't think it would hurt to include a
question on their willingness to get vaccinated here.

aurelie skrobik

agree with moving away from the question on health seeking behavior, also not sure what



that term means will be clear to all
Nuadum Konne

Marked as resolved

ReplyOpen
Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because you are a participant in the updated discussion Google
threads.Change what Google Docs sends you.You can not reply to this email.



From: Daiva Yee (Google Slides)

Sent: Sun, 08 Aug 2021 21:21:49 -0700
To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: SMC RCA Presentat... - Can't remember if we decided to keep ...

Daiva Yee added a comment to the following document

_SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

vaccine

E Daiva YeeIR

Can't remember if we decided to keep this demographics slide. Probably can
remove for adults if we aren't including for adolescents

Open

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because you are subscribed to all discussions GOO Ie
on SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx. Change what Google Docs sends g
you. You cannot reply to this email. View SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

to reply.



From: Scotti Michele Leonard (Google Slides)

Sent: Meon, 09 Aug 2021 05:15:22 -0700
To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: SMC RCA Presentat... - Confirm with Terri

Scotti Michele Leonard replied to a comment in the following
document

L/SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

Methods and Audiences

COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults

Confirm with Terri

Elisabeth Wilhelm

Add to Teen bubble: Change o :Adults in Family" and "Adults, Outside of

Family"
W Scotti Michele Leonard

| will update figureand add to slide...
Scotti Michele Leonard

Updated

Open

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because you are a participant in this thread. Google
Change what Google Docs sends you. You cannot reply to this email. View
SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx to reply.



From: COVID-19 Vaccine Confi... (Google Slides)

Sent: Fri, 06 Aug 2021 16:18:54 -0700
To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: SMC RCA Presentat... - | think this will be covered in MPBGC...

COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults added a comment to the
following document

—ISMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

Teens and Social Media

73 COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults[{EH

| think this will be covered in MPBGC presentation.

Open

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because you are subscribed to all discussions GOO |e
on SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx. Change what Google Docs sends g
you. You cannot reply to this email. View SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

to reply.



From: COVID-19 Vaccine Confi... (Google Slides)

Sent: Sun, 08 Aug 2021 14:58:40 -0700
To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: SMC RCA Presentat... - moved this one up earlier

COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults added a comment to the
following document

_/SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

) COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults[{y

moved this one up earlier

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

Sent: Fri, 06 Aug 2021 14:48:59 -0700
To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: SMC RCA Presentat... - There were some teens, family members...

COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults added a comment to the
following document

_/SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

Limited direct interviews

@ ) COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults@

There were some teens, family members, and community members we came
across who were hesitant

Open

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because you are subscribed to all discussions Goo Ie "
on SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx. Change what Google Docs sends g
you. You cannot reply to this email. View SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

to reply.



From: COVID-19 Vaccine Confi... (Google Slides)

Sent: Sun, 08 Aug 2021 17:39:13 -0700
To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults resolved comments in the
following document

=

L/SMC RCA Presentation 8.3.21.pptx

Resolved

2
comments

Resolved

Comments

COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults

| think this would be a great closing slide.
COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults[{iSy

Marked as resolved

Open

Hyperlocal targeting and tailoring of outreach and clinics High-touch direct
outreach to talk through concerns and answer questions

) COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence Consults

| moved these up and underlined because | heard often but now am

wondering if you were underlining for different emphasis?
COVID-19 Vaccine Confidence ConsultsJiag

Marked as resolved

Open



Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because you are a participant in the updated Google'
discussion threads. Change what Google Docs sends you. You cannot reply
to this email.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Aybu

Aybuke Koyuncu (Google Docs)

Mon, 12 Jul 2021 14:59:36 -0700

Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

SMC RCA_Draft Qua... - Could add additional questions here, ...

ke Koyuncu replied to a comment in the following document

ESMC RCA_Draft Quant Survey

Trusted information sources? Online conversations?

Aybuke Koyuncu

Could add additional questions here, could leave this section blank and allow
them to come up with questions
El Wil

Other ideas:

Have you had conversations about COVID-19 vaccines with family and
friends?

Have any of these conversations been prompted by sharing of concerns or
misinformation about COVID-19 vaccines?

How would you characterize the information you get about COVID-19 on a day
to day basis?

Too much information
About the right information
Not enough information
Don't know

[Getting at overload]: Have you changed the amount of time you spend on
social media since January?

Increased
Decreased
About the same
Don' know



How would you describe in a word how you feel/felt about getting a COVID-19
vaccine? [open answer]

How would you describe in a word how you feel about your family getting
COVID-19 vaccines? [open answer]

...just some ideas.

Aybuke KoyuncullS

Lis most interested in last 2

Aybuke Koyuncul{

Where are people getting information

Open

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because you are a participant in this thread. Google
Change what Google Docs sends you. You can reply to this email to reply to
the discussion.



From: Charlotte Stanton

Sent: Mon, 28 Jun 2021 10:33:39 -0700

To: vsi-early-users-external@google.com

Cc: Tomer Shekel

Subject: [VSI Early Access Users External] Google VSI: your feedback and artifacts

Dear VSI early users,

Many thanks to those who have already shared your feedback on the vaccination
search insights data!

If you haven’t yet provided feedback on what you like/don't like about the dataset,
please do so asap by filling in this form. Thank you!

Since starting to work with the data, have you found an interesting correlation that might
benefit others? And/or have you already integrated the data into your workflow?

To help newcomers understand and use the data more easily, we would like to post
examples of how you are using it alongside the published data. Even if you are in the
early stages of working with the data, we would love to know your initial ideas on a
potential artifact you might like us to publish to help make it easier for others to use the
data.

With gratitude,
Charlotte on behalf of the VSI team

WARNING: There are external email addresses on this mailing list. Do not discuss any internal
or confidential information.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "VSI Early Access
Users [External]" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to vsi-early-
users-external+unsubscribe@google.com.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/a/google.com/d/msgid/vsi-
early-users-external/CAOt8YrfU2dt6QbNYk-
ma2mWQCDyeRZtrR5T6kfDH%2B3J1dSwitw%40mail.email.com.




From:
Sent:
To:

Richard DeFiore
Tue, 15 Jun 2021 08:45:26 -0400
Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID);Lubar, Debra

(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD);Kolis, Jessica (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID);Brookmeyer, Kathryn A.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)

Subject:

Hi all,

New Google Tools for COVID-19

Just another FYI if you haven't seen this already:

Sharing several new tools we've developed to help public health officials and
researchers better understand the vaccination needs of their communities (see_blog
post for more details):

e COVID-19 Vaccination Access Dataset: In an effort to support local and state

public health officials in their vaccination efforts, the public tool quantifies
access to vaccination sites, taking into account travel time (from Google
Directions API, no user data) via different modes of transportation. We hope
the dataset can help public health officials, researchers, and healthcare
providers identify areas where vaccination sites are inaccessible or hard to
reach, and inform interventions such as pop up vaccination sites or
transportation support. This dataset powers Ariadne Labs & Boston Children’s
Hospital’s new Vaccine Equity Planner dashboard, which integrates and
visualizes our data with data from other relevant COVID-19 sources.
COVID-19 Vaccination Search Insights tool: We've heard from leading
public health organizations and researchers that they have a difficult time
knowing what information their communities are seeking about vaccines and
vaccination and that they lack localized, timely sources of data that could
inform their vaccine campaigns. Using aggregated and anonymized Google
Search data, the insights tool (currently in early access phase, with upcoming
public release) will show trends over time at the county and zipcode level
representing the relative search interest in COVID-19 vaccination. The data is
normalized such that users can compare the trends in different regions, and
over time, without exposing any individual query or even the actual number of
queries in any given area.

Both tools will initially be available in English and in the US to start, with plans to explore
international expansion in the months ahead.

Richard DeFiore | Google Cloud Federal Team | rdefiore@google.com | 703-598-8767




From: Twitter

Sent: Sat, 04 Apr 2020 14:45:12 +0000
To: Kolis, Jessica (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR)
Subject: Paul Offit Tweeted: How to Cure Coronavirus - with Dr. Paul Offit vi...

ooking for up-to-date info on COVID-197?

4

Your Highlights

2aul Offit
DrPaul Offit

How to Cure Coronavirus - with Dr. Paul Offit via @ YouTube




QS
iz
@24




From: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR)

Sent: Tue, 16 Feb 2021 13:42:39 +0000
To: irenejay@google.com
Subject: RE: [Training Opportunity] First Draft's Vaccine Insights Bootcamp

Thanks for the signal boost! ©
Hope you're doing well, Irene!
Sincerely,

Elisabeth Wilhelm
Vaccine Confidence Strategist

| Deployed to CDC Vaccine Task Force as Team Co-Lead of Vaccine Confidence Team
| Day Job: Demand for Immunization Team, Global Immunization Division

M: 4 (b)(6) |
E: nla5@cdc.gov

| Contractor with Technals Consulting

From: irenejay@google.com <irenejay@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 6:36 AM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) (CTR) <nla5@cdc.gov>
Subject: [Training Opportunity] First Draft's Vaccine Insights Bootcamp

Hello Elisabeth,

| hope all is well! | wanted to pass along an update from First Draft, which has launched the Vaccine
Insights Hub to help reporters, public health communication specialists, policy makers and community
organizations tackle health and vaccine misinformation.

They have also launched an amazing 10-part bootcamp - offered in 3 time zones, which kicks
off today and features First Draft APAC's own Anne Kruger and Esther Chan!

The program is designed and run by First Draft’s highly experienced team, working on the frontline in
the fight against misinformation. You can join as many online workshops as you wish. They’re free, easy
to access, and only take 30 minutes.

With the ability to build your own syllabus, live interpretation in your language and on-demand lesson
recaps, this highly customizable course is designed for busy schedules and varied levels of knowledge

and experience. Register here to build a new set of razor sharp skills and become an expert in search,

monitoring, verification and more.



The course is available in nine languages and across three time zones:

e Tuesdays: AEDT (English, Mandarin and Hindi).
¢ Wednesdays: GMT (English, French, Arabic, Italian and German).
e Thursdays: ET (English, Spanish, and Portuguese).

Vaccine Insights Hub

You will be pleased to hear that First Draft is now offering a new series of resources and initiatives to help reporters,
public health communication specialists, policy makers and community organizations tackle health and vaccine
misinformation in the first half of 2021.

These resources include a Vaccine Insights Hub and related weekly newsletter, flexible online learning materials
and crisis simulations. Below are further details about what is available and you will note the 30 minute

training opportunities listed (starting 16th February 2021) - we hope that BBC Media Action will be interested in
participating. Do get the details out to your colleagues and you can all sign up via the hub.

An online resource for vaccine insights
Central to the project is the Vaccine Insights Hub. It’s an online resource and center of expertise for timely insights,

intelligence and reporting guidance on the latest vaccine misinformation. It will feature research, case studies and
training, along with key topics and trends gathered from online conversations.

Sign up to our Vaccine Insights newsletter
We hope you find this project to counter vaccine misinformation as valuable and important as we do. If you sign up

here, we’ll email you our weekly briefing with all the narratives we are tracking, top tips and the latest on our events
and training.

Build Your Own Bootcamp

Starting from February 16 (ves - tomorrow!) for 10 weeks, we will be running a Flexible Learning Course across
three continents and nine languages, that offers registrants the chance to sign up to as many free 30-minute lectures
and workshops as they like, according to their own interests and needs. They can also participate in hosted group
chats and recap sessions to practice skills and share knowledge. Sign up now via the hub.

Vaccine Crisis Simulations

In April, we will run three 90-minute online crisis simulations, placing participants at the heart of a high-intensity,
high-impact breaking vaccine story, challenging them to make real-time reporting decisions as events unfold. Again,
you can attend by registering via the hub.

And much more...

We have plenty more in the pipeline for the months ahead, including a new research study exploring and analyzing
examples of vaccine misinformation, weekly insights newsletter, monthly trends reports, ‘snapshot’ factsheets and
checklists, our brand new CrossCheck platform for collaboration, and some really exciting new student and creative
networks to help support us in our work.



In the meantime, you can discover our 'The building blocks of reporting and discussing Covid-19 vaccines' PDF,
that offers guidance on how to tackle misinformation on vaccines. Download the PDF here.

rene Jay Liu || Google News Lab ||| irenejay@googte.com || +65 9859 8335 | | g.co/newslab




From: Singleton, James (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD)

Sent: Thu, 18 Mar 2021 19:47:46 +0000

To: Payton lheme;Jlorgensen, Cynthia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD);Abad, Neetu S.
(CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID);Priya Gangolly;Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC);Layton, Kathleen
(CDC/OD/OADC);Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC);Chelsey Lepage;Genelle Adrien;Katherine Morris

Cc: Airton Tatoug Kamdem;Nisha Deolalikar;Julia Eisman;Stephanie Bousheri;Liz
Lagone;Kate Thornton;Kolis, Jessica (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Subject: RE: Call or VC- Facebook weekly sync with CDC (CDC to invite other agencies as
needed)

Revised intent question for Census Household Pulse survey 3.1 to start April 14 (survey will be on break
during March 30-April 13):

Universe: If QV1 does not equal Yes

QV3. (GETVACC) Once a vaccine to prevent COVID-19 is available to you, would you...
a. Definitely get a vaccine
b. Probably get a vaccine - ask WHYNOT

Be unsure about getting a vaccine- ask WHYNOT

Probably NOT get a vaccine — ask WHYNOT

Definitely NOT get a vaccine — ask WHYNOT

Lo

oo

Universe: If QV3 = Probably get a vaccine, Be unsure about getting a vaccine, Probably NOT get a
vaccine, or Definitely NOT get a vaccine OR if QV2 = No

QV4. (WHYNOT) Which of the following, if any, are reasons that you [only probably will /probably
won’t/definitely won’t/ are unsure about whether to] [get a COVID-19 vaccine/won’t receive all
required doses of a COVID-19 vaccine]? (Select all that apply)

Scripter: randomize

a. | am concerned about possible side effects of a COVID-19 vaccine
b. I don’t know if a COVID-19 vaccine will work

c. | don’t believe | need a COVID-19 vaccine — go to WHYNOT2
d. Idon’t like vaccines

e. My doctor has not recommended it

f. | plan to wait and see if it is safe and may get it later

g. | think other people need it more than | do right now

h. | am concerned about the cost of a COVID-19 vaccine

i. 1 don’t trust COVID-19 vaccines

jo I don’t trust the government

k. Other (please specify: ) [ANCHOR]

Universe: If QV4 = | don’t believe | need a COVID-19 vaccine
QVS. (WHYNOT2) Why do you believe that you don’t need a COVID-19 vaccine? (Select all that apply)



Scripter: randomize

. | already had COVID-19

. | am not a member of a high-risk group

| plan to use masks or other precautions instead
. | don’t believe COVID-19 is a serious illness

. 1 don’t think vaccines are beneficial
Other (please specify: ) [ANCHOR]

-~ M o 0 T o

For a planned adult survey to launch in April using the National Immunization Survey sample frame, we
are adding a question about when respondents think they would get vaccinated, to get at the “wait and
see” group:

[SHOW IF VAX2=2, 99]

VAXY.

Once a COVID-19 vaccine is available to you, would you...

RESPONSE OPTIONS:

f.  Definitely get a vaccine

g. Probably get a vaccine

h. Be unsure about getting a vaccine

i.  Probably <u>not</u> get a vaccine

j.  Definitely <u>not</u> get a vaccine

[SHOW IF VAX6=1, 2, 3]
VAX8.

Once a COVID-19 vaccine is available to you, when do you think you would get it?

RESPONSE OPTIONS:

1. Immediately

1.  Within a month

2. Within three months

3. Within six months

4. More than six months

5. I'wouldn’t get it at all without more information

Thanks,
Jim



From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 1:07 PM

To: Payton lheme; Jorgensen, Cynthia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD); Singleton, James (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD);
Abad, Neetu S. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID); Priya Gangolly; Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Layton,
Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC); Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC); Chelsey Lepage; Genelle Adrien; Katherine
Morris

Cc: Airton Tatoug Kamdem; Nisha Deolalikar; Julia Eisman; Stephanie Bousheri; Liz Lagone; Kate
Thornton; Kolis, Jessica (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Subject: Call or VC- Facebook weekly sync with CDC (CDC to invite other agencies as needed)

When: Thursday, March 18, 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where:

FB will go over the CMU report during this call.
Carol Crawford

From: Payton lheme <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 6:44 PM

To: Payton lheme; Priya Gangolly; Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Layton, Kathleen
(CDC/OD/OADC); Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC); Chelsey Lepage; Genelle Adrien; Katherine Morris
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

-New attendees Intro
-CDC needs/questions
-FB Product updates/feedback request (COVID-HUB)

-COVID-19 Projects- CMU/FB Data Survey Update, Misinfo collab status, other

Ways to join

@& Computer or Mobile:

(b)(6)




B Facebook Conference Room:

Use the touch panel to enter the join code (b)(®) and pin
8435

&0 Telephone:

Dial in on (b)(6) or find an alternative
number then enter ID (b)(6) ollowed by participant passcode
(b)(6)

Enabled by Rooms



From: Brookmeyer, Kathryn A. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)

Sent: Fri, 19 Mar 2021 00:24:43 +0000

To: payton@fb.com;Priya Gangolly;Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC);Layton,
Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC);Dempsey, Jay H.
(CDC/OD/OADC);chelseylepage@fb.com;genelleadrien@fb.com;katherinemorris@fb.com

Cc: Airton Tatoug Kamdem;Nisha Deolalikar;Julia Eisman;Stephanie Bousheri;Liz
Lagone;kthornton@fb.com;Kolis, Jessica (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)
Subject: RE: Call or VC- Facebook weekly sync with CDC

Hi Facebook team,

I apologize that my sound cut out on the call today! It was great to hear you present on your excellent
work.

In terms of understanding and building vaccine confidence — what would be incredibly helpful to our
team is if you had the vaccine willingness variables and perceived barriers to vaccination variables
segmented by county, or even by state. We have had an incredibly hard time getting granular data at
this level and this would be so useful to our mapping efforts and our Insights Reports — as well as
understanding the local factors working together to impact vaccine confidence. In both our mapping
efforts and Insights Reports we use multiple data sources to better understand the factors currently
affecting vaccine confidence and uptake. Our funded states and jurisdictions would be so happy and
eager for this data as well!

Do you think such segmentation is possible? How often does your data refresh? Are all your vaccine
confidence data indicators asked the same way at each wave of data collection?

Kindest regards and look forward to hearing your thoughts,
Kate

Kate Brookmeyer, Ph.D.
Behavioral Scientist

Vaccinate with Confidence Team | Insights Unit
Vaccine Task Force | Chief Medical Office
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Mobile: 1 (b)(6) |

Division of STD Prevention

National Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, STD and TB Prevention
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Work: +1.404.639.8058

From: payton@fb.com <payton@fb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 10:43 AM

To: payton@fb.com; Brookmeyer, Kathryn A. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Priva Gangolly; Crawford,
Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Layton, Kathleen (CDC/OD/OADC); Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC);
chelseylepage@fb.com; genelleadrien@fb.com; katherinemorris@fb.com

Cc: Airton Tatoug Kamdem; Nisha Deolalikar; Julia Eisman; Stephanie Bousheri; Liz Lagone;



kthornton@fb.com; Kolis, Jessica (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Payton lheme; Priya Gangolly; Crawford, Carol Y. (CDC/OD/OADC); Layton, Kathleen
(CDC/OD/OADC); Dempsey, Jay H. (CDC/OD/OADC); chelseylepage@fb.com; genelleadrien@fb.com;
katherinemorris@fb.com

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

& Computer or Mobile:

(b)(6)

M Facebook Conference Room:

Use the touch panel to enter the join code | (b)(6) land pin
(b)(6)

@0 Telephone:



Dial in on {

(b)(B)  or find an alternative number

then enter ID

(b)(6)

ollowed by participant passcode (b)(6)

Enabled by Rooms



From: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Sent: Thu, 8 Oct 2020 12:11:06 +0000

To: Irene Jay Liu

Cc: Joie Goh;trin Three;Chelsea Sim
Subject: Re: Thank you Elisabeth! - TMS 2020
Attachments: wanted-infodemic-unicorns.jpg

Hi lrene,

| actually met Alexios and Claire together over a year ago when they were at TED. Alexios is a cool dude!

The link, describe and even video for the unicorn program are below. Even if people feel like they don’t
quite fit the mold, | urge them to apply—we need diversity of experiences and skills to successfully
combat the waves of misinformation that a new COVID-19 vaccines or vaccines will bring about. The
world and ending this pandemic depends on this piece in context of a robust public health response and
more medical and behavioral interventions in our arsenal.

Thanks for the signal boost! 00

Video link: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=X5HD96LuW3SM

Short description:

Infodemic manager unicorns sought! Apply for WHQ's first comprehensive global training on tracking,
analyzing and addressing misinformation that affects people’s health behaviors and help health systems
respond more effectively to COVID-19. Searching for people with public health, digital, behavioral, data,
and communications skills. Apply today! Deadline is October 18: https://www.who.int/news-
room/articles-detail/call-for-applicants-for-1st-who-training-in-infodemic-management

Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any further questions.
Lis

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Irene Jay Liu <irenejay@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 6:55:45 AM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nlaS@cdc.gov>

Cc: Joie Goh <joiegoh@themasterplan.com.sg>; trin Three| (b)(6) |>; Chelsea Sim
<chelseasim@themasterplan.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Thank you Elisabeth! - TMS 2020

Hi Elisabeth,



Thanks so much for giving such a dynamic keynote! | know it sparked a lot of interest among participants
- | received a lot of requests to be able to replay your presentation from participants, so thank you for
allowing us to share to attendees!

Would you mind resharing the link to the unicorn program? I'll send a follow up email and include it in
the link.

Alsg, | don't know if you've had a chance to meet my colleague Alexios Mantzarlis, but he's working on
programs to counter immunization misinfo so I'd love to introduce you, if you're interested!

Thanks,
Irene

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 11:49 AM Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov> wrote:

Oh that makes me want to laugh hysterically.

You're talking to the new vaccine confidence strategist for USG. Send good thoughts toward me, | shall
need them. O

Have a great day, Joie and colleagues!

Sincerely,

Elisabeth Wilhelm

Health Communications Specialist

| Deployed to CDC Vaccine Task Force in Vaccine Confidence Team as Vaccine Confidence Strategist

Day Job: Demand for Immunization Team, Global Immunization Division, CDC

m{ ©6 |




E: nla5@cdc.gov

From: Joie Goh <joiegoh@themasterplan.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 11:48 PM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Irene Jay Liu <irenejay@google.com>; trin Three 4 (b)(6) I; Chelsea Sim
<chelseasim@themasterplan.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Thank you Elisabeth! - TMS 2020

Got it!
| hope you got to catch some ZZZ's these few days!

Joie Goh

Assistant Project Manager | The MasterPlan | m: (b)(6)

45 Jalan Pemimpin, Foo Wah Industrial Building, #07-00B, S577197

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 11:44 AM Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov> wrote:

I’'m good without it, thank you for asking. 0

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

M (p)e) |

E: nla5@cdc.gov

From: Joie Goh <joiegoh@themasterplan.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 11:40 PM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Irene Jay Liu <irenejay@google.com>; trin Three <| (b)(6) }; Chelsea Sim
<chelseasim@themasterplan.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Thank you Elisabeth! - TMS 2020

Hey Elisabeth,

Got it! Thanks for letting us know.
Would you want us to edit and send you your individual video?
Let me know!

Joie Goh
Assistant Project Manager | The MasterPlan | m:l (b)(8) |

45 Jalan Pemimpin, Foo Wah Industrial Building, #07-00B, S577197

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 11:23 AM Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov> wrote:

Hi Joie,

Thanks for reaching out and thanks for keeping all the plates spinning in the air for this very thoughtfully
constructed event.



| got permission to present due it being a closed conference so I'm afraid | won’t be able to have made it
public. Closed loop works fine though. O

Thanks for the kind thought of token of appreciation but I’ll be unable to accept it as a US government
employee.

| hope that the rest of the conference went swimmingly and that you all caught up on sleep!

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

M: | (b)(6) |

E: nla5@cdc.gov

From: Joie Goh <joiegoh@themasterplan.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 1:59 AM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov>

Cc: Irene Jay Liu <irenejay@google.com>; trin Three 1 (b)(B) |Che|sea Sim




<chelseasim@themasterplan.com.sg>
Subject: Thank you Elisabeth! - TMS 2020

Hello Elisabeth!

Thank you again for being a part of the Trusted Media Summit. Your presentation definitely added value
to our event this year!

We've a few logistical questions for you:

1. We are wondering whether you'd be ok with us taking your TMS talk and making it available to
participants to view as a replay? There are a few options and we'd like to hear what you are
comfortable with (we can do all or none of the following):

» We make it available only to registered participants via a closed YT channel or some other
format.

+ We edit the video and then make it available on a YT channel that is open to a more public
forum

* We edit your individual video and give it to you to post on your own platforms.
2. We'd like to send you a little token of appreciation for participating in TMS 2020.

e Could you send us your complete mailing address for this?

Hope to hear from you soon!

Thank you

Joie Goh
Assistant Project Manager | The MasterPlan | m;

b)) |

45 Jalan Pemimpin, Foo Wah Industrial Building, #07-00B, S577197




Irene Jay Liu |I Google News Lab || irenejay@google.com || +65 9859 8335 _l-
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From: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID)

Sent: Thu, 11 Jun 2020 20:14:09 +0000
To: Alexios Mantzarlis
Subject: RE: Touching base and help signal boost job opp?

We're hoping to get her involved, as her name has come up several times. O Things are moving!

From: Alexios Mantzarlis <alexios@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Touching base and help signal boost job opp?

Very exciting! sounds good. Is Wardle involved?

On Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 3:53 PM Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov> wrote:
Hi Alexios,

(b)(6) l‘or getting through this pandemic in one piece. | salute

you!

So, things have been moving fast, but to spare you needing to overload your calendar, I'll cut to the
chase: WHO is hosting an infodemiology conference at the end of this month. Things are moving
extremely fast but | thought you’d be interested in hearing more. We are establishing the scientific
discipline of infodemiology, and targeting the general public for part of the conference and the rest for
the leading 50 global experts working on misinformation including Al, computing, ethics, epidemiology,
ux, design, media, governance and behavioral science. We'll need to get this to push back against the
misinformation that threatens people’s health, now and when a COVID-19 vaccine is available.

As *soon* as | get official info, I'll send to you! Should drop in next day or two. The conference starts
June 29, virtually.

If you have any questions or are interested in a more robust role, let’s talk about it. Schedule something
then?

Warm regards,

Lis

From: Alexios Mantzarlis <alexios@google.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Touching base and help signal boost job opp?

Hey Lis,



terribly sorry but it's a horrifically complicated period for calls given (b)(6) bbligations too. Could

you do 4p next thursday Jun 18? Excited to learn more!

On Wed, Jun 10, 2020 at 1:45 PM Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov> wrote:
Dear Alexios,

That time has come! Are you free to speak for 15 minutes later on today? | already have |(b)(6)pouncing
off the walls after | spoke with him!

Happy to work about your schedule.

Lis

From: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Alexios Mantzarlis <alexios@google.com>
Subject: Re: Touching base and help signal boost job opp?

Oh | suspect | will absolutely be in touch with you again soon. :)
Wishing you a wonderful weekend!

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alexios Mantzarlis <alexios@google.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 12:21:33 PM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Touching base and help signal boost job opp?

Hey! I'm concentrating primarily on fact-checking (launching products, partnerships and sharing data).
So shout if you end up interested in this type of thing.

| have also been somewhat across a Question Hub thing that Google is working with the CDC on, |
believe.

| know Harry! We're definitely of the same milieu - his org. was a signatory of the IFCN code that |
oversaw.

Please do keep me posted on anything infodemiology-related. Right now I'm spinning down the COVID
specific to focus primarily on election but the two are inevitably related.

Take good care,

On Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 8:39 PM Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nlaS@cdc.gov> wrote:
Hi Alexios,

Likewise! What's keeping you busy nowadays? | heard Google is on the telework-forever track?



Meanwhile, I'm spending about 60% of my time now on infodemic response at WHO, and that is the
work | hope this new comms person will help support.

| met a guy in Indonesia, where | have recently been doing a lot of prep work for sacial inoculation
implementation research with Unicef and his team, who reminded me a lot of you! His name is Harry
Sufehmi who runs Mafindo, the country’s leading hoax busting org and who is tight with Google
colleagues locally. They did incredible work to get the country’s official COVID-19 resource website up
and running (and survive a lot of hacking attempts). Millions of visits in days after launch, but only step
one of a long road to fill the info gap and push back against misinformation.

The infodemic unit at WHO is heating up will be running a conference in three weeks that will set the
groundwork on the new scientific discipline of infodemiology. | thought you'd like hearing that. :)

Let me know if you'd like any additional info in case you have colleagues who may be interested in
attending!

Wishing you a restful weekend ahead,
Lis

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Alexios Mantzarlis <alexios@google.com>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 7:59:01 PM

To: Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nla5@cdc.gov>
Subject: Re: Touching base and help signal boost job opp?

great to hear from you! and | will do, pity it's only for US citizens but | guess you all have some good
apples too ;)

take care
On Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 10:38 AM Wilhelm, Elisabeth (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/GID) <nlaS@cdc.gov> wrote:

Dear Alexios,

I hope you’re settling in nicely into this gig and that you and your family are doing well. O

Could you help signal boost this job announcement to your contacts (US citizens) who may be a
good fit for our team in the Global Immunization Division at US CDC? We're a crackerjack
international social and behavioral science team focused on improving demand for
immunizations, especially in low and middle income countries through innovative



implementation research. And our latest focus is the intersection of the infodemic and its impact
on vaccine acceptance, including a future COVID-19 vaccine.

I figured you might know a few folks who’d be great.

Thank you!

See link below to the health communications specialist 1 year temp position on our Demand for
Immunization team with a focus on increasing Infodemic/social inoculation efforts so a premium
on digital analytic skills, etc. would be great. Closing date is June 8.

Health Communications Specialist: https://www.usajobs.gov/GetJob/ViewDetails/569098400

This position requires US citizenship.

Kind regards,

Elisabeth Wilhelm

Health Communications Specialist

nlaS@cde.gov | (b)(B) |

| Supporting WHO infodemic response

Demand for Immumization Team



Global Immunization Division (GID)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Atlanta

Alexios Mantzarlis

News & Information Credibility Lead, News
Lab

alexios@google.com

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




